
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
PLANNING BOARD AGENDA  
Tuesday, December 5, 2023, 7PM 

Meeting Room 3 
 

• Administrative 
• Approval of minutes from October 3, 2023  

 
 

• Public Hearing 
o 7:05pm: SP-2023-04 & SPR-2023-05 Patriot Storage LLC 

3 Blueberry Lane, Leicester MA Map 26A-B2-0. Zone: BR-1 
The Applicant proposes storing of relocatable storage units along a fenced lot 
line. 

o Continued from October 17, 2023 & Rescheduled from November 21, 2023- 
SP-2023-03 & SPR-2023-03 HY Ventures Leicester, LLC. 
1621 Main Street, Leicester MA Map 18A, Parcel 13. Zone: HB-1 
The project includes the demolition of the existing abandoned single-family 
home and construction of an approximately 3,900 sq. ft. commercial building 
with 30 parking spaces and a drive-through for a proposed Starbucks and nail 
salon at 1621 Main Street 
 

 
• Old Business 

o SP2021-03 11 Hankey Street, WorcShop-Continued 
Request by applicant to amend Special Permit SP2021-03 

o Elect CMRPC Delegate and Alternate 
 
 

 
• New Business 

o Project Closeout- 0,90,92 Huntoon Memorial Highway 
o Approval of 2024 meeting dates 

 
• Town Planner Report/General Discussion 

 

• Adjourn 
 

*Note:  Agenda times for items that are not public hearings may be taken out of order. 
 

“The listings of matters are those reasonably anticipated by the Chair 48 hours before said meeting, which may 
be discussed at the meeting. Not all items listed may in fact be discussed and other items not listed may also be 
brought up for discussion to the extent permitted by law. 

Town of Leicester 
PLANNING BOARD 

3 Washburn Square 
Leicester, Massachusetts, 01524-1333 

Phone:  508-892-7007 Fax:  508-892-7070 
www.leicesterma.org 

1



Minutes
October 3, 2023

2



1 

Leicester Planning Board Meeting Minutes 
October 3, 2023 

Location: Leicester Town Hall, Meeting Room 3 
Member Present: Joshua Campbell, James Reinke, Sharon Nist, Anthony Escobar, Lee Dykas 
Members Absent: None 
Others Present: Kristen Jacobsen, Town Planner, Lisa Westwell, Administrative Assistant 

Call to Order: Chairman Campbell called the meeting to order at 7:00 PM 

1. Approval of 9/19/2023 Minutes

Motion: Ms. Nist moved to accept the 9/19/23 minutes
Second: Mr. Reinke
Discussion: None
Vote: Five – yes. Motion carried unanimously

Town Planner Report 

Ms. Jacobsen went through the drafts of the permitting forms for Planning and Zoning. Mr. Reinke 
asked if they could get copies of the old forms and if a lot of information was culled. Ms. Jacobsen 
said she would provide the original forms and that the information was the same in a new format. 
Mr. Reinke asked how close Town is to getting an online permitting portal. Ms. Jacobsen said it 
is still quite aways out and then it is probably six months to implement. She explanation that paper 
forms will still need to be available as will full size plan sets, and the Town Clerk and Assessors 
need paper copies. She also stated that she is working on getting the office a plotter. There was 
brief discussion about what information will be available in the new online permitting database. 

Review of Town Zoning-Bylaws 

Ms. Jacobsen describes the first set of changes to the Zoning Bylaw including editing the definition 
section and editing the use table . Mr. Reinke asked if she was doing a red-line document for Board 
review and she stated yes. The current fee schedule was discussed in general and particularly with 
regard to the Special Permit fee being high and legal ad fees being paid for directly by the applicant. 

Mr. Reinke spoke about a recent EDC meeting he attended and the benefit of considering technical 
review prior to Planning submittals. Ideas included setting a specific day and time for tech review 
meetings and giving applicants feedback before they submit their plan. Ms. Jacobsen stated that 
all Staff comments from tech review meetings should be submitted in writing to the Town Planner. 
Mr. Reinke suggested a deadline for comments. 

Ms. Nist asked if Valley Mart had complied with Planning Board orders for parking and removal 
of extra cars. Mr. Reinke suggested having a conversation with Harold Leaming, the Building 
Inspector/Zoning Enforcement Officer to assist with follow-ups. There was discussion about what 

3



2 

types projects would be inspected by the Planning Board, Kevin Quinn, PE with Quinn 
Engineering, or the Building Inspector. 

Mr. Dykas said he wants to look at the CB zone because current zoning has no business use allowed 
by right, but only be Special Permit or not allowed at all. Mr. Campbell said the Agricultural uses 
should be less restrictive and that zoning in general is too restrictive. 

Ms. Jacobsen mentioned that Auburn has a tiny house bylaw and other towns have battery energy 
storage bylaws and Leicester might want to consider these. She also said that she began re-
formatting the bylaws and will provide the Board with copies of the zoning map. Mr. Reinke would 
like to discuss getting a battery storage zoning article on the 2024 Annual Town Meeting warrant 
and look at the HB-1 zone for mixed use apartments and small retail. Ms. Nist said that Chapel St. 
will have MBTA service. Mr. Reinke asked Ms. Jacobsen to have reformatted bylaws, red-lined 
and zoning maps for the next meeting. 

Ms. Jacobsen informed the Board that the Town received funding to update the Master Plan. 

General Discussion 

Mr. Reinke said he sent Ms. Jacobsen the information he had on 190 Main St. Ms. Jacobsen asked 
who was inspecting and Mr. Reinke said Planning Board members had been out twice and the 
applicant was making progress on the issues. He thinks the milestones the Board set have passed 
and the applicant should attend the next meeting. Discussion of next meeting dates: November 
21st, December 5th and December 19th. 

Mr. Reinke asked about the status of Joe’s Auto and who is checking on compliance. Ms. Jacobsen 
said the office has not received anything yet, there are cars parked all over, and there may be future 
plans for someone to buy the property. Mr. Campbell said a 100 car permit was requested. Mr. 
Dykas said Joe wants to square off his property. Ms. Jacobsen said she would reach out to Joe at 
Joe’s Auto. 

Mr. Campbell asked if there were any committee updates.  

Ms. Nist said Capital Improvement met today and ranked department requests totally $559,453 
and sent recommendations to the Town Administrator. Requests included: 

 Fire Dept – new fire truck
 Library – 14 computers
 DPW – new dump truck, mower, and F450
 Police Dept – new floor and expanded detective work area
 High School and Middle School – boiler replacement
 Town Hall – backup generator

Mr. Reinke said the EDC met and are looking for ideas to generate revenue and bring in new 
business. 

4



3 

Motion: Mr. Reinke made a motion to adjourn 
Second: Ms. Nist 
Discussion: None 
Vote: Five – yes. Motion carried unanimously 

Meeting adjourned at 8:11 p.m. 

Respectfully Submitted by:  
Lisa Westwell, Administrative Assistant 
to the Planning Department 

Date Approved: ________________ 

Planning Board Signatures 

____________________________ ____________________________ 
Joshua Campbell, Chair Anthony Escobar 

____________________________ ____________________________ 
James Reinke, Vice Chair Lee Dykas 

____________________________ 
Sharon Nist 

5



SPR-2023-05 & SP-2023-04
3 Blueberry Lane
Modification

6



7



8



9



S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

O

H

E

O

H

E

O

H

E

O

H

E

O

H

E

O

H

E

O

H

E

O

H

E

O

H

E

O

H

E

O

H

E

B
L
U

E
B
E
R

R

Y
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
L
A

N

E

Lot # 2

D

D

D

D

D

D

D

D

D

D

NORTHJASON D.
DUBOIS, P.E.

JEREMY S.
CROTEAU, P.L.S.

PROFESSIONAL 
LAND SURVEYOR

LIC. NO.: 48722

PROFESSIONAL 
ENGINEER
LIC.MA. NO.: 48724

R
E

F
E

R
E

N
C

E
 
M

E
R

I
D

I
A

N

S

ENW

P
B

 
3
7
5
 
P

L
 
1
1
4

SITE PLAN

DC ENGINEERING

CHARLTON, MA

&SURVEY INC.
32 CRANBERRY MEADOW RD

R
E

F
E

R
E

N
C

E
 
M

E
R

I
D

I
A

N

S

ENW

P
B

 
3
7
5
 
P

L
 
1
1
4

10

AutoCAD SHX Text
S76°48'41"E  152.56'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N13°11'19"E  68.87'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N22°43'46"E  125.48'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S13°38'07"W  193.26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N76°36'00"W  171.86'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
Rebar's Fnd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Rebar's Fnd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Rebar Fnd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Rebar's Fnd

AutoCAD SHX Text
Up 15

AutoCAD SHX Text
Up 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Guy

AutoCAD SHX Text
Up 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
Hydrant

AutoCAD SHX Text
wg

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project Benchmark Magnail In Pav. El: 1051.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
Benchmark Magnail In Pav. El: 1050.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMH R=1051.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
30,580 Sq. Ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1050

AutoCAD SHX Text
1050

AutoCAD SHX Text
1051

AutoCAD SHX Text
1051

AutoCAD SHX Text
1051

AutoCAD SHX Text
1051

AutoCAD SHX Text
1052

AutoCAD SHX Text
1052

AutoCAD SHX Text
1052

AutoCAD SHX Text
1052

AutoCAD SHX Text
1052

AutoCAD SHX Text
1052

AutoCAD SHX Text
1052

AutoCAD SHX Text
1052

AutoCAD SHX Text
1052

AutoCAD SHX Text
1053

AutoCAD SHX Text
1053

AutoCAD SHX Text
1053

AutoCAD SHX Text
1053

AutoCAD SHX Text
1053

AutoCAD SHX Text
1053

AutoCAD SHX Text
1053

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 5,800 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL/ ASPHALT MILLINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1052

AutoCAD SHX Text
55'x20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
55'x20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10'x20' (TYP.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
parking

AutoCAD SHX Text
1053

AutoCAD SHX Text
1052

AutoCAD SHX Text
1051

AutoCAD SHX Text
1052

AutoCAD SHX Text
1051

AutoCAD SHX Text
1053

AutoCAD SHX Text
1053

AutoCAD SHX Text
1054

AutoCAD SHX Text
1054

AutoCAD SHX Text
1052

AutoCAD SHX Text
1052

AutoCAD SHX Text
1051

AutoCAD SHX Text
1053

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED TREE CLEARING LIMITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED BUSINESS  SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDICAP PARKING  SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 8'X18' HANDICAP VAN PARKING AREA AND LOADING ZONE AREA TO BE 2% MAX SLOPE ALL DIRECTIONS (ASPHALT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED "STOP" SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
R20

AutoCAD SHX Text
R20

AutoCAD SHX Text
R20

AutoCAD SHX Text
R24

AutoCAD SHX Text
R12

AutoCAD SHX Text
R12

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL/ ASPHALT MILLINGS

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEYCARD ENTRY GATE & FD KNOX BOX LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' BLACK VINYL COATED CHAIN  LINK FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'x10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
parking

AutoCAD SHX Text
parking

AutoCAD SHX Text
WF-a1

AutoCAD SHX Text
WF-a2

AutoCAD SHX Text
WF-a3

AutoCAD SHX Text
WF-a4

AutoCAD SHX Text
WF-a5

AutoCAD SHX Text
WF

AutoCAD SHX Text
WF

AutoCAD SHX Text
WF

AutoCAD SHX Text
WF

AutoCAD SHX Text
WF

AutoCAD SHX Text
WF

AutoCAD SHX Text
WF

AutoCAD SHX Text
WF

AutoCAD SHX Text
ISOLATED WETLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
by EcoTec, Inc.

AutoCAD SHX Text
June 21, 2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
SNOW  STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
100-FT BufferZone (Local Bylaw Only)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1054.09x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x1054.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
x1054.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
x1054.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
1054.09x

AutoCAD SHX Text
1054.09x

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'x10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'x10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 10'x20'  RELOCATABLE STORAGE UNITS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
4-12-21

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'=20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWG. NO.:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT #:

AutoCAD SHX Text
21-122

AutoCAD SHX Text
S-1

AutoCAD SHX Text
CK'D BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
JDD

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
JSC

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV #:

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEICESTER, MA

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE ADDRESS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLIENT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
140 SPENCER ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
OAKHAM, MA 01068

AutoCAD SHX Text
JUSTIN ZUFFANTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLUEBERRY LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
508-769-6659    508-341-2127 

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/23/21

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED PER COMMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JDD

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
11/1/23

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDED TEMPORARY STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JDD

AutoCAD SHX Text
2



MEMORANDUM 
To: Planning Board 
From: Kristen Jacobsen, Town Planner 
Date: November 29, 2023 
Re: Department Comments 
______________________________________________________________________________ 

___________________________________________________ 

Board of Health 
11/9/2023- Board of Health is fine with the proposed. 

DPW 
11/9/2023- DPW is fine with the proposed changes. 

Conservation Commission 
 11/10/23- No conservation issue 

Fire Department 
11/9/23-  The LFD Fire Prevention office is fine with the proposed changes. 

Police Department 
11/8/23- LPD is fine with the expansion as presented. 
_________________________________________________________ 

Town of Leicester 
PLANNING BOARD 

3 Washburn Square 
Leicester, Massachusetts, 01524-1333 

Phone:  508-892-7007  Fax:  508-892-7070 
www.leicesterma.org 

11



SP-2023-01 & SPR-2023-01
1621 Main Street

12



13



14



15



16



17



18



HY VENTURES LEICESTER, LLC 

1621 MAIN STREET 

LEICESTER, MASSACHUSETTS 

SITE PLAN REVIEW/SPECIAL PERMIT NARRATIVE

OVERVIEW 

HY Ventures Leicester, LLC (the “Applicant”) is proposing the redevelopment of the parcel known 
as 1621 Main Street.  The Site is currently comprised of an abandoned single-family home in disrepair.  
The Site is bounded to the west by woods, to the north by a residential property, to the east by Main 
Street (Route-9) and to the south by as gas station and convenience store.  The Site will be an 
approximately .92-acre (40,123 square foot) parcel located within the HB-1 zoning district. 

The proposal is for the removal of the existing structure and the redevelopment of the site to include 
a 3,900 square foot commercial/restaurant building, with 2,400 square of feet of the structure being a 
Starbucks with drive-though and 1,500 square feet Nail Salon, with a total building coverage of 10%.  
The Site will provide 30 parking spaces, and attendant signage, landscaping, lighting and site 
infrastructure. The sewer and water will be provided by the Leicester Water Supply District 
(“Project”). 

The Starbucks and nail salon use are allowed by right under the Leicester Zoning Bylaw with Site Plan 
Approval by the Planning Board.  The use of a drive-through is allowed by Special Permit granted by 
the Planning Board. 

The proposed Project is for the reconstruction and alteration of the Site, which currently is comprised 
of an abandoned single-family home, for use as a Starbucks with a drive-through and a nail salon.  The 
Site will include landscaping as more completely and specifically detailed in the Site Landscape Plan 
(Plan 7), included in the submission packet. 

The Starbucks will likely not operate outside of Monday-Sunday 5 A.M. to 11 P.M.  It is anticipated 
that there will be a total of 35 employees hired to operate the store, with 6-8 employees at peak 
business hours and 2-4 employees at lower intensity business hours.  Majestic Nails is a nail salon that 
specializes in manicures, pedicures and waxing.  It is anticipated that the business will operate Monday-
Friday 9:30 A.M. to 7 P.M., Saturday 9 A.M. to 6 P.M. and will be closed on Sundays, and will have 8-
10 employees hired to operate the business. 

The proposed Site will have one right-in-only only curb cut on the northeasterly portion of the lot, 
with additional site access through the Site’s southerly side, leading to the southerly adjacent property 
(to be memorialized in an access easement), which provides access to a signalized intersection.  The 
siting of the access site driveways allows for proper circulation of passengers and delivery vehicles. 

19



Site illumination will be downcast LED lights which prevent light nuisance or light spillage onto 
adjacent properties.  Adequate lighting is provided to increase public safety.  

Civil Design Group has also provided a Stormwater Management Report, which evidences a system 
design that results in post-development peak runoff rates not exceeding pre-developments peak runoff 
rates.  The collection system has been designed to convey runoff for the 25-year storm event and the 
stormwater management system incorporates both structural and non-structural BMP’s to adequately 
treat runoff from the proposed redevelopment area in accordance with the DEP Stormwater 
Management Policy to the maximum extent practicable. Comprehensive computations and 
calculations with supporting figures and plans are attached. 

The proposed signage, lighting and traffic flow ensures the safety, public health and welfare of 
pedestrians both on and off the site. 

The proposed Project is in harmony with the uses in the HB-1 zoning district, as the intent of the 
district is to provide for the development and redevelopment of Leicester’s highway business corridors 
by allowing a mix of commercial, office, research, and light industrial activities that create employment 
opportunities and expand the tax base. 

The redevelopment of the Site will both eliminate the existing infrastructure at the Site and replace 
them with a state-of-the-art facility, and the Leicester tax base will be diversified and expanded (the 
value of the existing parcel is $344,600).  It is likely the assessed value will be significantly higher due 
to the proposed Project, resulting in more tax revenue for the town of Leicester.  Further, the Project 
would be a convenience to the Town and those individuals looking for the goods that it offers, while 
providing additional job opportunities. Appropriate downcast lighting, building siting, and site 
management will ensure that the neighborhood is not detrimentally affected. 

HY Ventures Leicester, LLC believes the Project will be a benefit to the community and is an 
appropriate development of the site. 

20



U
s
e
r
 
=
 
P
h
i
l
 
H
e
n
r
y

D
a
t
e
 
=
 
M
o
n
d
a
y
,
 
O
c
t
o
b
e
r
 
1
6
,
 
2
0
2
3
 
1
0
:
5
1
:
4
7
 
A
M

F
i
l
e
n
a
m
e
 
=
 

P
:
\
P
r
o
j
e
c
t
s
\
D
e
n
n
i
s
 
D
a
r
v
e
a
u
\
M
A
\
L
e
i
c
e
s
t
e
r
\
M
a
i
n
\
L
E
I
C
E
S
T
E
R
 
S
I
T
E
 
P
L
A
N
.
d
w
g

SITE PLAN SET
FOR

PROPOSED RESTAURANT &
RETAIL DEVELOPMENT

1621 MAIN STREET (RTE-9)
LEICESTER, MA 01524 CIVIL DESIGN

GROUP, LLC
21 HIGH STREET  SUITE 207

NORTH ANDOVER, MA 01845
www.cdgengineering.com

p: 978-794-5400
f: 978-965-3971

CONTACT: PHILIP HENRY, P.E.

 DATE  DATE
REVISED

SHEET
NUMBER

SHEET
DESCRIPTION

COVER SHEET

EXISTING CONDITIONS PLAN

LOCUS PLAN
SCALE: 1"=1,000'±

DEMOLITION & EROSION CONTROL PLAN

SITE PLAN

GRADING & DRAINAGE PLAN

OVERALL LAYOUT PLAN
SCALE: 1"=40'

PROPERTY:
1621 MAIN STREET (RTE-9)
LEICESTER, MA 01524

ASSESSORS MAP 18A, LOT 13

OWNER OF RECORD:
HY VENTURES LEICESTER, LLC
313 BOSTON POST ROAD WEST
MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752

UTILITY PLAN

CONSTRUCTION DETAILS

CONSTRUCTION DETAILS

PREPARED BY:

1
COVER SHEET

PREPARED FOR:

PHILIP R. HENRY, P.E.

HY VENTURES LEICESTER, LLC
313 BOSTON POST ROAD WEST

MARLBOROUGH, MA 01752

1

2

3

4

5

6

11

12

MUNICIPALITY CONTACTS:

LANDSCAPE PLAN

9

CONSTRUCTION DETAILS

CONSTRUCTION DETAILS

10

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

09/08/2023

06/01/2023

7

SITE

10/16/2023

-

8 FIRE APPARATUS CIRCULATION PLAN

13 CONSTRUCTION DETAILS

RL-9076-SI PHOTOMETRIC PLAN-

RL-9076-S1 LIGHT DETAILS-

1R2-4R2 SIGNAGE PLANS-09/11/2023

08/18/2023

08/18/2023

09/08/2023

09/08/2023

09/08/2023

09/08/2023

09/08/2023

09/08/2023

09/08/2023

09/08/2023

09/08/2023

09/08/2023

09/08/2023

1 FLOOR PLAN-9/11//2023

2 EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS-9/11//2023

3 EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS-9/11//2023

10/16/2023

10/16/2023

10/16/2023

10/16/2023

10/16/2023

10/16/2023

10/16/2023

10/16/2023

10/16/2023

10/16/2023

10/16/2023

21



2

22

philh
Rectangle



DEMOLITION &
EROSION CONTROL

PLAN

PHILIP R. HENRY, P.E.

CIVIL DESIGN
GROUP, LLC

21 HIGH STREET, SUITE 207
NORTH ANDOVER, MA 01845

www.cdgengineering.com
p: 978-794-5400  f: 978-965-3971

PROPOSED RETAIL
DEVELOPMENT
1621 MAIN STREET (RT-9)

LEICESTER, MA 01524

HY VENTURES
LEICESTER, LLC

313 BOSTON POST ROAD WEST
MARLOROUGH, MA 01752

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

3

SITE DEMOLITION & EROSION CONTROL NOTES

23



PARKING & LOADING INFORMATION
USE REQUIRED PROVIDED

PHILIP R. HENRY, P.E.

CIVIL DESIGN
GROUP, LLC

21 HIGH STREET, SUITE 207
NORTH ANDOVER, MA 01845

www.cdgengineering.com
p: 978-794-5400  f: 978-965-3971

PROPOSED RETAIL
DEVELOPMENT
1621 MAIN STREET (RT-9)

LEICESTER, MA 01524

HY VENTURES
LEICESTER, LLC

313 BOSTON POST ROAD WEST
MARLOROUGH, MA 01752

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTIONGENERAL  NOTES

SITE LAYOUT  NOTES

LAND COVERAGE CALCULATIONS
TOTAL DISTURBED AREA: 0.92± ACRES

COVER EXISTING PROPOSED

ZONING INFORMATION
ZONING DISTRICT :  HIGHWAY BUSINESS -1 (HB-1)

REGULATION REQUIRED PROPOSED LOWEXISTING

SITE
PLAN

4
24



B
Y

P
A

S
S

LA
N

E

BY
PASS

LANE

PHILIP R. HENRY, P.E.

CIVIL DESIGN
GROUP, LLC

21 HIGH STREET, SUITE 207
NORTH ANDOVER, MA 01845

www.cdgengineering.com
p: 978-794-5400  f: 978-965-3971

PROPOSED RETAIL
DEVELOPMENT
1621 MAIN STREET (RT-9)

LEICESTER, MA 01524

HY VENTURES
LEICESTER, LLC

313 BOSTON POST ROAD WEST
MARLOROUGH, MA 01752

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

GRADING & DRAINAGE  NOTES

GRADING &
DRAINAGE PLAN

5

25



PHILIP R. HENRY, P.E.

CIVIL DESIGN
GROUP, LLC

21 HIGH STREET, SUITE 207
NORTH ANDOVER, MA 01845

www.cdgengineering.com
p: 978-794-5400  f: 978-965-3971

PROPOSED RETAIL
DEVELOPMENT
1621 MAIN STREET (RT-9)

LEICESTER, MA 01524

HY VENTURES
LEICESTER, LLC

313 BOSTON POST ROAD WEST
MARLOROUGH, MA 01752

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

UTILITY
 PLAN

6

UTILITY NOTES

26



PHILIP R. HENRY, P.E.

CIVIL DESIGN
GROUP, LLC

21 HIGH STREET, SUITE 207
NORTH ANDOVER, MA 01845

www.cdgengineering.com
p: 978-794-5400  f: 978-965-3971

PROPOSED RETAIL
DEVELOPMENT
1621 MAIN STREET (RT-9)

LEICESTER, MA 01524

HY VENTURES
LEICESTER, LLC

313 BOSTON POST ROAD WEST
MARLOROUGH, MA 01752

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

LANDSCAPE
 PLAN

7

GENERAL NOTES

IRRIGATION NOTES

LANDSCAPE NOTES

LEGEND

27



B
Y

P
A

S
S

LA
N

E

PHILIP R. HENRY, P.E.

CIVIL DESIGN
GROUP, LLC

21 HIGH STREET, SUITE 207
NORTH ANDOVER, MA 01845

www.cdgengineering.com
p: 978-794-5400  f: 978-965-3971

PROPOSED RETAIL
DEVELOPMENT
1621 MAIN STREET (RT-9)

LEICESTER, MA 01524

HY VENTURES
LEICESTER, LLC

313 BOSTON POST ROAD WEST
MARLOROUGH, MA 01752

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

FIRE APPARATUS
CIRCULATION PLAN

8

LEICESTER TOWN LADDER 53
TRUCK DIMENSIONS

BOARD OF FIRE PREVENTION REGULATION COMPLIANCE

28



BREAKAWAY SIGN POST DETAIL
NOT TO SCALE

TYPICAL ACCESSIBLE PARKING
SPACE MARKING DETAIL

NOT TO SCALE

TYPICAL PAINTED ARROW DETAIL
NOT TO SCALE

WHITE ARROW PAINTED ON
PAVEMENT (SEE SITE PLAN FOR

LOCATION & QUANITY)

NOTE:

ALL PAVEMENT STRIPING AND MARKINGS SHALL CONSIST OF CHLORINATED RUBBER PAINT
APPLIED TO A DRY SURFACE WHEN THE TEMPERATURE IS GREATER THAN 40°F. PAINT SHALL
BE APPLIED AT A MINIMUM OF 0.015" (15 MIL) FILM THICKNESS

TYPICAL SLOPE STABILIZATION DETAIL
NOT TO SCALE

TYPICAL SILT SACK DETAIL
NOT TO SCALE

TYPICAL PAINTED STOP BAR
NOT TO SCALE

TYPICAL STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION
ENTRANCE DETAIL

NOT TO SCALE

TYPICAL WATTLE DETAIL
NOT TO SCALE

FilterMittÔ

12"

PR0TECTED
AREA

12"
WORK AREA

RUNOFF
FLOW

NATIVE SOIL

TYPICAL CROSSWALK DETAIL
NOT TO SCALE

ACCESSIBLE PARKING SIGNAGE DETAIL
NOT TO SCALE

WOODEN GUIDE RAIL DETAIL
NOT TO SCALE

TYPICAL BOLLARD SET IN FLUSH
CONCRETE WALK DETAIL

NOT TO SCALE

WHITE PVC BOLLARD COVER

6" DIA. STEEL BOLLARD (SUPPLIED
BY G.C.) FILLED W/ CONC.

SIKAFLEX 1C SL (SELF-LEVELING)
CAULKING OR EQUAL

1" FILLER ROPE BACKER ROD

CONC. SIDEWALK

8" PVC SLEEVE

SAND

CONCRETE

WHITE PVC BOLLARD COVER W/ 6)
REFLECTOR TAPE @ TOP, ATTACHED

TOP PIPE W/ SILICONE ADHESIVE.
BOLLARDS SHALL BE PLACED 5-0" O.C.

 REFLECTOR TAPE

6" DIA. STEEL BOLLARD (20 GA.)
FILLED W/ CONC. (SUPPLIED BY

G.C.)
CONC. SIDEWALK (SEE DETAIL)

8" PVC SLEEVE; SAND
FILLED IN VOID SPACE

COMPACTED GRAVEL BASE

8" PVC SLEEVE; SAND
FILLED IN VOID SPACE

6" BOLLARD W/ COVER

EXPANSION JOINT

STABILIZED
SUBGRADE

PHILIP R. HENRY, P.E.

CIVIL DESIGN
GROUP, LLC

21 HIGH STREET, SUITE 207
NORTH ANDOVER, MA 01845

www.cdgengineering.com
p: 978-794-5400  f: 978-965-3971

PROPOSED RETAIL
DEVELOPMENT
1621 MAIN STREET (RT-9)

LEICESTER, MA 01524

HY VENTURES
LEICESTER, LLC

313 BOSTON POST ROAD WEST
MARLOROUGH, MA 01752

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

AS NOTED

9
CONSTRUCTION

DETAILS

29



PAVEMENT TIE-IN DETAIL
NOT TO SCALE

TYPICAL SAWCUT DETAIL
NOT TO SCALE

TYPICAL ONSITE CONCRETE
SIDEWALK DETAIL

NOT TO SCALE

TYPICAL ASPHALT /CONCRETE
TRANSITION DETAIL

NOT TO SCALE

TYPICAL SIDEWALK
EXPANSION JOINT DETAIL

NOT TO SCALE

TYPICAL SIDEWALK
CONTROL JOINT DETAIL

NOT TO SCALE

TYPICAL VERTICAL GRANITE
CURB DETAIL

NOT TO SCALE

ONSITE TRANSITION CURB DETAIL
NOT TO SCALE

FLUSH CONCRETE
SIDEWALK/PARKING DETAIL

NOT TO SCALE

WHITE VINYL FENCE  DETAIL
NOT TO SCALE

MASSDOT PAVEMENT TIE-IN DETAIL
NOT TO SCALE

TYPICAL BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT DETAIL
NOT TO SCALE

PHILIP R. HENRY, P.E.

CIVIL DESIGN
GROUP, LLC

21 HIGH STREET, SUITE 207
NORTH ANDOVER, MA 01845

www.cdgengineering.com
p: 978-794-5400  f: 978-965-3971

PROPOSED RETAIL
DEVELOPMENT
1621 MAIN STREET (RT-9)

LEICESTER, MA 01524

HY VENTURES
LEICESTER, LLC

313 BOSTON POST ROAD WEST
MARLOROUGH, MA 01752

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

AS NOTED

10
CONSTRUCTION

DETAILS

30



TYPICAL CATCH BASIN DETAIL
NOT TO SCALE

LIGHT POLE IN LANDSCAPE AREA DETAIL
NOT TO SCALE

TYPICAL DRAIN MANHOLE DETAIL
NOT TO SCALE

TYPICAL MONOLITHIC CURB AND
SIDEWALK DETAIL

NOT TO SCALE

TYPICAL SEWER SERVICE
CONNECTION DETAIL

NOT TO SCALE

TYPICAL SEWER MANHOLE DETAIL
NOT TO SCALE

TYPICAL ACCESSIBLE CURB RAMP
(TYPE-1) DETAIL

NOT TO SCALE

TYPICAL EXTRUDED CURB DETAIL
NOT TO SCALE

TYPICAL ELECTRICAL/TELEPHONE/CABLE
DUCTBANK DETAIL

NOT TO SCALE

TYPICAL GATE VALVE DETAIL
NOT TO SCALE

Plan

Outlet

Inlet
Profile

Inlet Outlet

HydroStorm by Hydroworks, LLC
Patent Pending
www.hydroworks.com
888-290-7900

8

8

4

6
6

5

1

2
3

4

6

5

7

8
8

HydroStorm Components

1. Perforated Scour Plate
2. Outlet Disk
3. Pretreatment Disk
4. Pretreatment Grate
5. Inner Chamber
6. By-Pass Weirs
7. SEE BELOW
8. Inlet and Outlet Pipes
9. Structure Diameter
10. Base Extension
11. Sump Depth

9

9
10

Notes:

A. Use a headloss K factor of 1.04 for hydraulic gradeline
calculations
B. Sump depths shown are minimums. Additional depth can be
added for site specific capacities
C. Multiple inlet pipes allowed
D. Drops allowed
E. Inlet invert elevations should be the same or higher than the
outlet invert elevation. Inlet can be up to 12" lower than outlet if
pretreatment area is omitted but 12" must be added to sump depth
to maintain overall treatment volume
F. Solid Cover shown. HydroStorm can be desiged with an inlet
grate if required.
G. Oil capacities given are spill capacities. Oil should be removed
from the unit once an oil depth of 2" or more is measured in the
inner chamber
H. Sediment depths are maximum holding capacities and not
recommended capacities for regular maintenance. Maintenance is
recommended annually or once every 2 years.
I. Capacities are rounded down to nearest 5 gal or ft3

Inlet

7
C

TYPICAL HYDROWORKS HS4  DETAIL
NOT TO SCALE

PHILIP R. HENRY, P.E.

CIVIL DESIGN
GROUP, LLC

21 HIGH STREET, SUITE 207
NORTH ANDOVER, MA 01845

www.cdgengineering.com
p: 978-794-5400  f: 978-965-3971

PROPOSED RETAIL
DEVELOPMENT
1621 MAIN STREET (RT-9)

LEICESTER, MA 01524

HY VENTURES
LEICESTER, LLC

313 BOSTON POST ROAD WEST
MARLOROUGH, MA 01752

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

AS NOTED

11
CONSTRUCTION

DETAILS

31



TYPICAL WATER TRENCH DETAIL
NOT TO SCALE

TYPICAL DRAIN & SEWER TRENCH DETAIL
NOT TO SCALE

TYPICAL CLEANOUT DETAIL
NOT TO SCALE

UTILITY TRENCH DETAIL IN EXISTING
PAVEMENT TO REMAIN

NOT TO SCALE

TYPICAL WATER SERVICE
CONNECTION DETAIL

NOT TO SCALE

GREASE TRAP DETAIL
NOT TO SCALE

WATER/SEWER CROSSING DETAIL
NOT TO SCALE

TYPICAL TRANSFORMER PAD DETAIL
NOT TO SCALE

TYPICAL THRUST BLOCK DETAIL
NOT TO SCALE

TYPICAL PAD BOLLARD DETAIL
NOT TO SCALE

TAPPING SLEEVE CONNECTION DETAIL
NOT TO SCALE

PHILIP R. HENRY, P.E.

CIVIL DESIGN
GROUP, LLC

21 HIGH STREET, SUITE 207
NORTH ANDOVER, MA 01845

www.cdgengineering.com
p: 978-794-5400  f: 978-965-3971

PROPOSED RETAIL
DEVELOPMENT
1621 MAIN STREET (RT-9)

LEICESTER, MA 01524

HY VENTURES
LEICESTER, LLC

313 BOSTON POST ROAD WEST
MARLOROUGH, MA 01752

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

AS NOTED

12
CONSTRUCTION

DETAILS

32



TYPICAL DETECTABLE
WARNING AREA DETAIL

NOT TO SCALE

(36" MIN OR WIDTH OF TRAVEL PATH AT CURB LINE)

TOP VIEW

ELEVATION (ENLARGED)

NOTES:
1. TRUNCATED DOME SHALL CONTRAST

VISUALLY WITH ADJOINING SURFACES
(YELLOW).

2. CONTRACTOR TO INSTALL
DETECTABLE WARNINGS WHEN
SIDEWALK INTERSECTS A HAZARDOUS
VEHICULAR AREA.

3. DOMES SHALL HAVE A BASE DIAMETER
OF 0.9 IN (23 mm) MIN. TO 1.4 IN (36 mm)
MAX, AND A TOP DIA. OF 50% TO 65%
MAX. OF THE BASE DIA.

4. TRUNCATED DOMES SHALL HAVE A
HEIGHT OF 0.2" (5.1 mm).

5. TRUNCATED DOMES SHALL HAVE A
CENTER TO CENTER SPACING OF 1.6 IN
(41 mm) MIN. AND 2.4 IN. (61 mm) MAX.
AND A BASE TO BASE SPACING OF 0.65
IN. (16.5 mm) MIN., MEASURED
BETWEEN THE MOST ADJACENT
DOMES ON THE GRID.

NOTE TO DESIGNER:
IF A WALK CROSSES OR ADJOINS A VEHICULAR WAY WHERE THE WALKING SURFACE  AND PAVEMENT ARE
NOT SEPARATED BY CURBS, RAILING OR OTHER ELEMENTS, THE BOUNDARY BETWEEN THE AREA SHALL
BE DEFINED BY A CONTINUOUS DETECTABLE WARNING WHICH IS MIN. 36" WIDE (ADA ACCESSIBLE
GUIDELINES) AND MIN. 24" DEPTH.

50%-65%
BASE DIAMETER

0.9 -1.4 IN.
23 -36 mm

0.2 IN.
5 mm1.6 - 2.4 IN.

41 - 61 mm

1.6 - 2.4 IN.
41 - 61 mm

0.65 IN. MIN.
   16.5 mm

1.
3"

±

3/4" HOLES
IN EMBEDMENT

FLANGE

SECTIONAL VIEW
1/8" TYP.

EDGE OF ROADWAY
OR PARKING LOT

D
IR

EC
TI

O
N

 O
F 

TR
AV

EL
 P

AT
H

NOTE: FOR OFF-SITE USE ONLY

TYPICAL EXPANSION JOINT DETAIL
NOT TO SCALE

TYPICAL SIDEWALK AT
BUILDING WALL DETAIL

NOT TO SCALE

TYPICAL SIDEWALK EXPANSION JOINT
(NEW TO EXISTING) DETAIL

NOT TO SCALE

GUTTER DOWNSPOUT DETAIL
NOT TO SCALE

BLACK CHAIN LINK FENCE DETAIL
NOT TO SCALE

Leveling pad (As specified by Engineer)

Drain (As specified by Engineer)

Non-woven geotextile fabric
(If specified by Engineer based on
site soil conditions)

Fill wedge between adjacent blocks
with drainstone (all blocks)
Fill vertical core slot with drainstone
(PC blocks)

Solid bottom block
Block widths vary with design

Middle block (Typical)
Block widths vary with design

Top block

Exposed wall
(Height varies with

design)

Move blocks forward during installation
to engage shear knobs (Typical)

Grade to drain surface water
away from wall

RETAINED SOIL

Bury depth

Setback = 1 5 8" (41 mm)
(5° batter angle on wall)

TYPICAL GRAVITY WALL DETAIL
NOT TO SCALE

TYPICAL CONCRETE PAD DETAIL
NOT TO SCALE

PEASTONE FOUNDATION STRIP DETAIL
NOT TO SCALE

RIP RAP APRON DETAIL
NOT TO SCALE

REMOVE TEMPORARY HMA REPAIR

AND EXCAVATE 2" OF GRAVEL

BORROW

1.5" HMA TOP COURSE

3" HMA BINDER COURSE

SAW CUT EXISTING

PAVEMENT (TYP)

APPROXIMATE LIMIT OF

DISTURBED PAVEMENT

PROCESSED GRAVEL BORROW

APPROXIMATE LIMITS

OF EXCAVATION

SELECT NATIVE BACKFILL

8
"

TYPICAL PERMANENT ROADWAY TRENCH
REPAIR DETAIL

NOT TO SCALE

PHILIP R. HENRY, P.E.

CIVIL DESIGN
GROUP, LLC

21 HIGH STREET, SUITE 207
NORTH ANDOVER, MA 01845

www.cdgengineering.com
p: 978-794-5400  f: 978-965-3971

PROPOSED RETAIL
DEVELOPMENT
1621 MAIN STREET (RT-9)

LEICESTER, MA 01524

HY VENTURES
LEICESTER, LLC

313 BOSTON POST ROAD WEST
MARLOROUGH, MA 01752

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

AS NOTED

13
CONSTRUCTION

DETAILS

33



LUMINAIRE SCHEDULE

SYMBOL QTY LABEL ARRANGEMENT LUMENS LLF BUG RATING WATTS/LUMINAIRE TOTAL WATTS MANUFACTURE DESCRIPTION

6 A Single 10450 1.000 B2-U0-G2 68 408 Cree Lighting OSQ-ML-C-DA-XX + OSQM-C-11L-57K7-3M-UL-NM-XX-Q9

3 A1 2 @ 90 DEG 10450 1.000 B2-U0-G2 68 408 Cree Lighting OSQ-ML-C-DA-XX + OSQM-C-11L-57K7-3M-UL-NM-XX-Q9

LUMINAIRE LOCATION SUMMARY
LUM NO. LABEL MTG. HT.

1 A 20

2 A 20

3 A 20

4 A 20

5 A 20

6 A 20

7 A1 20

8 A1 20

9 A1 20

FOOTCANDLE LEVELS CALCULATED AT GRADE USING INITIAL LUMEN VALUES
LABEL AVG MAX MIN AVG/MIN MAX/MIN

PAVEDAREA 3.61 13.2 0.5 7.22 26.40

UNDEFIND AREA 0.93 12.6 0.0 N.A. N.A.

- POLE MOUNTED FIXTURES ARE MOUNTED ON A 17FT POLE
   ATOP A 36 INCH HIGH CONCRETE BASE.

1
A

2
A

3
A

4
A

5
A

6
A

7
A1

8
A1

9
A1

2.3 2.0 1.1

4.1 2.9

5.6 4.2 2.8 2.3 2.4 3.5 5.5 5.5 3.7 3.0 3.4 4.8 6.7 4.2

8.2 5.8 4.0 3.2 2.8 3.2 3.8 3.9 3.7 3.7 4.4 7.4 13.2 8.6 5.0

6.9 10.2 9.0 6.8 5.1 3.5 2.3 2.0 2.1 2.3 2.7 3.2 4.2 6.0 7.3 7.2 5.1 3.2

5.2 6.8 7.8 7.3 5.8 3.5 1.8 1.1 1.0 1.2 1.7 2.1 2.7 3.7 4.4 4.6 4.2 3.3 2.2

9.0 6.8 3.9 1.8 0.8 0.6 0.7 0.8 1.0 1.3 1.7 2.3 2.9 3.3 3.0 2.5

5.3 13.2 7.3 2.1 1.0 0.6 0.5 0.4 0.4 0.5 0.8 1.3 2.1 3.0 3.4 2.8

5.1 7.9 9.3 7.1 5.0 3.6

3.5 4.8 5.5 5.1 6.2 4.2

1.9 2.5 3.0 3.1 5.7 4.6

1.0 1.3 1.7 1.7 4.8 4.4

1.1 1.3 1.3 1.0 5.8 4.7

1.6 1.8 1.4 0.7 6.6 4.4

2.4 2.3 1.5 1.0 5.3 3.8

4.2 3.3 2.0 1.4 1.6 3.7 3.7 3.0

5.7 3.7 2.3 1.8 2.0 3.2 5.3 5.7 3.9 3.1 3.0 3.5 5.1 5.7 4.5 3.4 3.1 2.6

3.5 2.2 1.8 2.0 2.8 3.5 3.7 3.4 3.1 3.1 3.2 3.6 3.6 3.3 2.8

2.6 1.8 1.3 1.2 1.5 1.7

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.4 0.4 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0

0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.5 0.6 0.5 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.5 0.8 0.7 0.6 0.3 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0

0.1 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.4 0.8 1.1 1.1 0.8 0.6 0.5 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.6 0.5 0.5 0.7 0.9 1.4 1.4 0.8 0.4 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.0

0.1 0.2 0.3 0.5 0.9 1.5 1.9 1.8 1.2 0.8 1.0 1.3 1.7 1.7 1.3 1.1 1.0 1.3 1.9 0.4 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.0

0.2 0.3 0.5 0.9 1.8 2.7 3.1 2.7 1.8 1.5 1.7 2.4 4.8 4.9 2.5 2.0 1.9 2.6 3.7 1.5 0.6 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1

0.2 0.5 1.0 1.8 3.2 5.5 8.5 2.1 0.8 0.4 0.2 0.1 0.1

0.4 0.7 1.3 2.1 6.4 12.6 2.7 1.3 0.7 0.4 0.2 0.1

0.7 1.3 2.1 3.6 1.8 1.0 0.5 0.2 0.1

0.7 1.4 2.2 3.3 1.3 0.6 0.3 0.1

0.6 1.0 1.5 2.3 3.5 5.3 7.5 1.5 0.7 0.3 0.1

0.4 0.6 1.0 1.6 2.4 11.1 4.3 1.6 0.7 0.3 0.1

0.3 0.6 1.0 1.7 2.7 4.3 2.3 1.1 0.6 0.4 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.5 1.0 1.9 4.2 1.9 0.8 0.3 0.1

0.3 0.5 0.9 1.6 2.3 3.8 0.3 0.5 7.0 2.3 0.9 0.3 0.1

0.2 0.4 0.7 1.0 1.3 2.7 0.9 2.1 4.7 2.5 0.9 0.3 0.1

0.2 0.3 0.4 0.5 0.7 1.7 0.9 2.2 3.6 2.4 0.9 0.3 0.1

0.1 0.2 0.3 0.4 0.7 0.8 0.9 2.2 4.5 2.5 0.9 0.3 0.1

0.1 0.2 0.3 0.6 1.0 0.5 0.9 0.8 6.9 2.3 0.9 0.3 0.1

0.1 0.2 0.4 0.9 1.7 1.0 2.5 2.8 4.9 2.0 0.8 0.2 0.1

0.1 0.2 0.5 1.4 3.0 2.3 4.8 5.5 2.9 2.2 2.2 2.6 4.4 6.5 4.2 1.7 0.7 0.2 0.1

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 5.4 1.5 0.6 0.3 0.1

0.1 0.2 0.5 1.4 3.4 4.5 2.6 2.1 1.2 0.6 0.2 0.1

0.1 0.2 0.4 1.0 1.9 2.6 1.9 2.0 1.9 2.0 1.9 1.8 1.8 1.6 1.6 1.5 1.3 0.9 0.5 0.2 0.1

0.1 0.1 0.3 0.6 1.2 1.7 1.9 1.3 0.8 0.6 0.6 0.7 0.7 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.8 0.7 0.7 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.6 0.5 0.3 0.2 0.1

0.1 0.1 0.2 0.3 0.7 1.1 1.2 0.9 0.5 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1

0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.3 0.5 0.6 0.5 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

S

GG

S

T

M A I N     S T R E E T

DOORDOORDOOR

DOORDOOR
x

1050.2
x

LP

STARBUCKS
LEICESTER, MA

SCALE:

1" = 20'

D 8/18/23

TAS
LAYOUT BY:

DWG SIZE: DATE:

PROJECT NAME:

DRAWING NUMBER:

RL-9076-S1

REV. BY DATE DESCRIPTION
.

.

.

.

.

.

.

.

.

.

.

.

.

.

.

.

1340 Kemper Meadow Dr, Forest Park, OH 45240
513-574-9500   redleonard.com

ANY SITE PLAN(S), FLOOR PLAN(S), RENDERING(S), LIGHTING LAYOUT(S) AND PHOTOMETRIC PLAN(S) INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO ANY PROJECT(S) CREATED/PRODUCED BY RED LEONARD ASSOCIATES INC., ARE ONLY INTENDED
FOR ILLUSTRATION AND QUOTING PURPOSES ONLY. RED LEONARD ASSOCIATES HAS THE RIGHT TO USE THIRD PARTY LASERS, SCANNERS, AND CAMERAS BUT ACTUAL PROJECT CONDITIONS, DIMENSIONS, AND ACCURACY OF
MEASUREMENTS MAY DIFFER FROM THESE OR ANY PARAMETERS. RED LEONARD ASSOCIATES INC. ASSUMES NO LIABILITY FOR WHAT IS CREATED/PRODUCED IN THESE RECREATIONS. THIS INCLUDES BUT IS NOT LIMITED TO THE
USE OF, INSTALLATION OF AND/OR INTEGRITY OF EXISTING BUILDING(S), SURROUNDING AREA FOR PRODUCT(S) SUCH AS EXISTING POLE(S), ANCHOR BOLT(S), BASE(S), ARCHITECTURAL AND SIGNAGE STRUCTURE(S), LANDSCAPING
PLAN(S), LIGHTING PLAN(S), FIXTURE SELECTION(S) AND PLACEMENT, MATERIAL(S), COLOR ACCURACY, TEXTURE(S), AND ANYTHING ATTRIBUTED TO PHOTO REALISM THAT IS CREATED. FURTHERMORE, RED LEONARD ASSOCIATES
INC., DOES NOT ASSUME LIABILITY WHATSOEVER FOR ANY PURCHASES MADE BY CLIENT BEFORE, DURING, OR AT THE CONCLUSION OF THE PUBLISHED WORK. THE CUSTOMER, ITS RELATIVE AFFILIATES, AS WELL AS ANY OTHER
PERSON(S) IN VIEWING OF THIS PRODUCT IS RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFYING COMPLIANCE WITH ANY BUT NOT LIMITED TO ALL CODES, PERMITS, RESTRICTIONS, INSTRUCTIONS, PURCHASES, AND INSTALLATIONS OF OBJECTS VIEWED
WITHIN THIS DOCUMENT(S) OR PROJECT(S). SYMBOLS ARE NOT DRAWN TO SCALE. SIZE IS FOR CLARITY PURPOSES ONLY. SIZES AND DIMENSIONS ARE APPROXIMATE, ACTUAL MEASUREMENTS MAY VARY. DRAWINGS ARE NOT
INTENDED FOR ENGINEERING OR CONSTRUCTION USE. THIS DOCUMENT, ANY RED LEONARD DRAWING(S), OR PROJECT(S) IS NOT TO BE USED AND/OR INTENDED FOR ENGINEERING OR CONSTRUCTION PURPOSES, BUT FOR
ILLUSTRATIVE PURPOSES ONLY. ANY LOCATIONS OF EMERGENCY LIGHTING SHOWN WERE PROVIDED BY OTHERS. RED LEONARD ASSOCIATES IS NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR INSUFFICIENT LIGHTING DURING AN EMERGENCY EVENT.
ANY USE OF THIS DOCUMENTATION AND/OR OTHER ARTICLES PRODUCED BY RED LEONARD WITHOUT WRITTEN AUTHORIZATION FROM JAYME J. LEONARD IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED.

DISCLAIMER

1340 Kemper Meadow Dr, Forest Park, OH 45240
513-574-9500  |  redleonard.com

34



m
1340 Kemper Meadow Dr, Forest Park, OH 45240

513-574-9500   redleonard.co

PROJECT NAME:

DRAWING NUMBER:

ANY SITE PLAN(S), FLOOR PLAN(S), RENDERING(S), LIGHTING LAYOUT(S) AND PHOTOMETRIC PLAN(S) INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO ANY PROJECT(S) CREATED/PRODUCED BY RED LEONARD ASSOCIATES INC., ARE ONLY INTENDED
FOR ILLUSTRATION AND QUOTING PURPOSES ONLY. RED LEONARD ASSOCIATES HAS THE RIGHT TO USE THIRD PARTY LASERS, SCANNERS, AND CAMERAS BUT ACTUAL PROJECT CONDITIONS, DIMENSIONS, AND ACCURACY OF
MEASUREMENTS MAY DIFFER FROM THESE OR ANY PARAMETERS. RED LEONARD ASSOCIATES INC. ASSUMES NO LIABILITY FOR WHAT IS CREATED/PRODUCED IN THESE RECREATIONS. THIS INCLUDES BUT IS NOT LIMITED TO THE
USE OF, INSTALLATION OF AND/OR INTEGRITY OF EXISTING BUILDING(S), SURROUNDING AREA FOR PRODUCT(S) SUCH AS EXISTING POLE(S), ANCHOR BOLT(S), BASE(S), ARCHITECTURAL AND SIGNAGE STRUCTURE(S), LANDSCAPING
PLAN(S), LIGHTING PLAN(S), FIXTURE SELECTION(S) AND PLACEMENT, MATERIAL(S), COLOR ACCURACY, TEXTURE(S), AND ANYTHING ATTRIBUTED TO PHOTO REALISM THAT IS CREATED. FURTHERMORE, RED LEONARD ASSOCIATES
INC., DOES NOT ASSUME LIABILITY WHATSOEVER FOR ANY PURCHASES MADE BY CLIENT BEFORE, DURING, OR AT THE CONCLUSION OF THE PUBLISHED WORK. THE CUSTOMER, ITS RELATIVE AFFILIATES, AS WELL AS ANY OTHER
PERSON(S) IN VIEWING OF THIS PRODUCT IS RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFYING COMPLIANCE WITH ANY BUT NOT LIMITED TO ALL CODES, PERMITS, RESTRICTIONS, INSTRUCTIONS, PURCHASES, AND INSTALLATIONS OF OBJECTS VIEWED
WITHIN THIS DOCUMENT(S) OR PROJECT(S). SYMBOLS ARE NOT DRAWN TO SCALE. SIZE IS FOR CLARITY PURPOSES ONLY. SIZES AND DIMENSIONS ARE APPROXIMATE, ACTUAL MEASUREMENTS MAY VARY. DRAWINGS ARE NOT
INTENDED FOR ENGINEERING OR CONSTRUCTION USE. THIS DOCUMENT, ANY RED LEONARD DRAWING(S), OR PROJECT(S) IS NOT TO BE USED AND/OR INTENDED FOR ENGINEERING OR CONSTRUCTION PURPOSES, BUT FOR
ILLUSTRATIVE PURPOSES ONLY. ANY USE OF THIS DOCUMENTATION AND/OR OTHER ARTICLES PRODUCED BY RED LEONARD WITHOUT WRITTEN AUTHORIZATION FROM JAYME J. LEONARD IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED.

AREA
QTY LABEL DESCRIPTION

US:  creelighting.com   (800) 236-6800
Canada:  creelighting-canada.com   (800) 473-1234
US:  creelighting.com   (800) 236-6800
Canada:  creelighting-canada.com   (800) 473-1234

Rev. Date: V3 04/17/2023

Ordering Information
Fully assembled luminaire is composed of two components that must be ordered separately:
Example: Mount: OSQ-ML-C-AA-BK  + Luminaire: OSQM-C-4L-30K7-2M-UL-NM-BK

Mount (Luminaire must be ordered separately)*

OSQ-

Medium/Large Mounts
OSQ-ML-C-AA Adjustable Arm
OSQ-ML-C-DA Direct Arm
OSQ-ML-C-TM Trunnion Mount

Extra Large Mounts
OSQ-X-C-AA Adjustable Arm
OSQ-X-C-DA Direct Arm

Color 
Options:

SV Silver 
BK Black

BZ Bronze
WH White

OSQ Series
OSQ™ LED Area/Flood Luminaire featuring Patented NanoComfort™ Technology – Version C

Luminaire (Mount must be ordered separately)

OSQ C

Family Size Series Lumen 
Package†

CCT/
CRI Optic Voltage Mount Color 

Options Controls* Options

OSQ M
Medium
L
Large  
X
Extra 
Large

C Medium
4L
4,000 
Lumens
6L
6,000 
Lumens
9L
9,000 
Lumens
11L
11,000 
Lumens
16L
16,000 
Lumens

Large
22L
22,000 
Lumens
30L
30,000 
Lumens 
40L
40,000
Lumens

30K7
3000K,
70 CRI
40K7
4000K,
70 CRI
50K9
5000K,
90 CRI
57K7
5700K,
70 CRI

Asymmetric
2M
Type II Mid
2B
Type II Mid w/
Factory-Installed 
Backlight Shield
3M
Type III Mid
3B
Type III Mid w/
Factory-Installed 
Backlight Shield 
4M
Type IV Mid

4B
Type IV Mid w/
Factory- 
Installed  
Backlight Shield
AF
Automotive
FrontlineOptic™
AB
Automotive-
FrontlineOptic™ 
w/Factory-
Installed  
Backlight Shield

UL
Universal
120-277V
UH
Universal
347-480V
- Not
   available
   with 4L, 
   40L or  
   75L lumen
   packages 
UE
Universal
277-480V
- Available 
only with 
40L and 
75L lumen 
packages

NM
No Mount
- Must 
specify 
mount 
from table 
above
- Mount 
ships 
separately

BK
Black
BZ
Bronze
SV
Silver 
WH
White

BML Bluetooth® Technology Enabled  
                Multi-Level Sensor

 - Utilizes a multifunction sensor
 - Refer to BML spec sheet for details
 - 20-40' sensor lens installed on 

luminaire; 8-20' sensor lens and 
aisle shroud included

 - Intended for downlight applications 
at 0˚ tilt

 - Not available with Q or X options 
or Synapse TL7-B2 or TL7-HVG 
accessories

Q9/Q8/Q7/Q6/Q5/Q4/Q3/Q2/Q1  
                Field Adjustable Output

 - Must select Q9, Q8, Q7, Q6, Q5, Q4, 
Q3, Q2, or Q1

 - Offers full range adjustability
 - Refer to pages 15-25 for power and 

lumen values
 - Not available with BML or X 
options or Synapse TL7-B2 or 
TL7-HVG accessories

X8/X7/X6/X5/X4/X3/X2/X1   
                Locked Lumen Output

 - Must select X8, X7, X6, X5, X4, X3, 
X2, or X1

 - Not available with BML or Q 
options

 - X1 option not available with the 
following lumen package/voltage 
offerings: 9L/UL, 16L/UL, 16L/UH, 
30L/UL, 30L/UH, 65L/UL, 65L/UH

 - X2 option not available 9L/UL 
lumen package/voltage

 - Lumen output is permanently 
locked to the setting selected

 - Refer to pages 15-25 for power and 
lumen values

20KV 20kV/10kA Surge Suppression
- Replaces standard 10kV/5kA surge protection

F  Fuse
- Compatible with 120V, 277V or 347V (phase to neutral)
- Consult factory if fusing is required for 208V, 240V or 480V
   (phase to phase)
- When code dictates fusing, use time delay fuse

N Utility Label and NEMA® Lift & Lock 7-Pin Photocell 
 Receptacle

- External utility label per ANSI C136.15-2020
- 7-pin receptacle per ANSI C136.41
- Available only with OSQM & OSQL luminaires
- Intended for downlight applications with maximum 45˚ tilt
- Factory connected 0-10V dim leads
- Requires photocell or shorting cap by others 

R NEMA® Lift & Lock 7-Pin Photocell Receptacle
 - 7-pin receptacle per ANSI C136.41
 - Intended for downlight applications with maximum 45˚ tilt
 - Factory connected 0-10V dim leads
 - Requires photocell or shorting cap by others
 - Refer to page 2 for compatible Synapse control offerings

RL Rotate Left
 - LED and optic are rotated to the left
 - Refer to RR/RL configuration diagram on page 26 for optic 
directionality

 - Not for use with symmetric optics
RR Rotate Right

 - LED and optic are rotated to the right
 - Refer to RR/RL configuration diagram on page 26 for optic 
directionality

 - Not for use with symmetric optics

Symmetric
5M
Type V Mid
5N
Type V
Narrow

33
NEMA® 3x3
44
NEMA® 4x4
55
NEMA® 5x5
66
NEMA® 6x6
75
NEMA® 7x5Extra 

Large
50L
50,000
Lumens
65L
65,000
Lumens
75L
75,000
Lumens

† Lumen Package codes identify approximate light output only. Actual lumen output levels vary by CCT and optic selection. Refer to Initial Delivered Lumen tables for specific lumen values
* Luminaire comes standard with 0-10V dimming

Product Description
The OSQ™ Area/Flood luminaire blends extreme optical control, advanced thermal management 
and modern, clean aesthetics. Built to last, the housing is rugged cast aluminum with an integral, 
weathertight LED driver compartment. Versatile mounting configurations offer simple installation. 
Its slim, low-profile design minimizes wind load requirements and blends seamlessly into the site 
providing even, quality illumination. Medium is suitable upgrade for HID applications up to 400 Watts. 
Large is suitable upgrade for HID applications up to 1000 Watts. Extra Large is suitable upgrade for HID 
applications up to multiple 1000 Watts. 
Applications: Parking lots, walkways, campuses, car dealerships, office complexes, high-mast and 
internal roadways

Utilizes Patented NanoComfort™ Technology

Utilizes Cree TrueWhite® Technology on 5000K Luminaires

Assembled in the USA by Cree Lighting from US and imported parts

Initial Delivered Lumens: 4,000 - 75,000

Efficacy: Up to 171 LPW

CRI: Minimum 70 CRI (3000K, 4000K & 5700K); 90 CRI (5000K)

CCT: 3000K, 4000K, 5000K, 5700K

Limited Warranty†: 10 years for luminaire; 10 years for Colorfast DeltaGuard® finish; 5 years for BML 
sensor; up to 5 years for Synapse® accessories; 1 year for luminaire accessories

Performance Summary

† See http://creelighting.com/warranty for warranty terms. For Synapse accessories, consult Synapse spec sheets for details on warranty terms.

OSQM - AA Mount

Luminaire Weight

OSQM 19.3 lbs. (8.8kg)

12.8"
(325mm)

14.7"
(374mm)

4.6" 
(118mm)

4.6" 
(117mm)

29.3" (743mm)

3.5"
(89mm)

3.1"
(78mm)

3.5" 
(89mm)

3.5" 
(89mm)

NEMA® Lift & Lock 7-Pin 
Photocell Receptacle location
(ordered as an option)

* Reference fixture mounting drill pattern, EPA, and pole configuration suitability data beginning on page 14.

Note: For OSQL, OSQX and additional mounts, refer to drawings beginning on page 26.

US:  creelighting.com   (800) 236-6800
Canada:  creelighting-canada.com   (800) 473-1234
US:  creelighting.com   (800) 236-6800
Canada:  creelighting-canada.com   (800) 473-1234

Product Specifications     
       
CREE LIGHTING NANOCOMFORT™ TECHNOLOGY
Cree Lighting's NanoComfort™ Technology ends the trade-offs in outdoor lighting by 
providing superior glare reduction and visual comfort in high-efficiency illumination 
delivered precisely where it is needed. The basic building block of NanoComfort™Technology 
is a compact 4x4 array of LEDs. Each of the 16 LEDs in a module is in contact with its own 
acrylic polymer lens to capture and precisely direct light. With NanoComfort™ Technology, 
the acrylic optics are cut and sculpted into facets that relieve the glare and harshness while 
improving visual comfort – all while retaining superb efficacy and control.

CREE TRUEWHITE® TECHNOLOGY
A revolutionary way to generate high-quality white light, Cree TrueWhite® Technology is 
a patented approach that delivers an exclusive combination of 90+ CRI, beautiful light 
characteristics and lifelong color consistency, all while maintaining high luminous efficacy – 
a true no compromise solution. 

CONSTRUCTION & MATERIALS
• Slim, low profile design minimizes wind load requirements

• Luminaire housing is rugged die cast aluminum with an integral, 
weathertight LED driver compartment and high-performance heat sink

• Acrylic optic w/clear tempered glass lens

• Convenient interlocking mounting method on direct arm. Mounting adaptor is rugged die 
cast aluminum and mounts to 3" (76mm) or larger square or round pole, secured by two 
5/16-18 UNC bolts spaced on 2" (51mm) centers. Refer to page 14 for fixture mounting 
drill pattern

• Adjustable arm mount adapters are rugged die cast aluminum

• OSQ-ML-C-AA mounts to a horizontal or vertical 2" (51mm) IP, 2.375" (60mm) O.D. tenon 
and can be adjusted 180˚ in 2.5˚ increments

• OSQ-X-C-AA mounts to a horizontal or vertical 2" (51mm) IP, 2.375-2.50" (60-64mm) O.D. 
steel tenon and can be adjusted 180˚ in 5.0˚ increments. NOTE: Tenon length must be a 
minimum of 3.75" (95mm), and tenon must be steel 

• Trunnion mount is constructed of A500 and A1011 steel and is adjustable from 0-180˚ in 
15˚ degree increments. Trunnion mount secures to surface with (1) 3/4" bolt or (2) 1/2" 
or 3/8" bolts

• Luminaires include 15" (381mm) 18/5 cord exiting the luminaire

• Designed for uplight and downlight applications. Uplight orientation not suitable for use 
with N or R options

• Exclusive Colorfast DeltaGuard® finish features an E-Coat epoxy primer with an 
ultra-durable powder topcoat, providing excellent resistance to corrosion, ultraviolet 
degradation and abrasion. Silver, bronze, black, and white are available

• 

      For BML sensor add 0.1 lbs. (45g), and for NEMA receptacle, add 0.3 lbs. (136g).

ELECTRICAL SYSTEM
• Input Voltage: 120-277V, 277-480V or 347-480V, 50/60Hz, Class 1 drivers

• Power Factor:  > 0.9 at full load

• Total Harmonic Distortion: < 20% at full load

• Integral 10kV/5kA surge suppression protection standard; 20kV/10kA surge suppression 
protection optional

• When code dictates fusing, a slow blow fuse or type C/D breaker should be used to 
address inrush current

• Designed with 0-10V dimming capabilities. Controls by others

• Refer to Dimming spec sheet for details

• Maximum 10V Source Current: 1.8mA

• Operating Temperature Range: -40˚C - +40˚C (-40˚F - +104˚F)

REGULATORY & VOLUNTARY QUALIFICATIONS
• cULus Listed (UL1598) 

• Suitable for wet locations

• Meets NEMA C82.77 standards

• Drivers and LEDs are UL certified in accordance with UL8750

• Meets requirements of IP66 per IEC 60529 when ordered without N or R options

• Certified to ANSI C136.31-2018, 3G bridge and overpass vibration standards 

• ANSI C136.2 10kV/5kA (standard) and 20kV/10kA (optional) surge suppression protection 
tested in accordance with IEEE/ANSI C62.41.2

• Meets FCC Part 15, Subpart B, Class A limits for conducted and radiated emissions

• Luminaire and finish endurance tested to withstand 5,000 hours of elevated ambient salt 
fog conditions as defined in ASTM Standard B 117

• Lens meets IK07 requirements per IEC 60068-2

• Assembled in the USA by Cree Lighting from US and imported parts

• Meets Buy American requirements within ARRA

• RoHS compliant. Consult factory for additional details

• Dark Sky Friendly, IDA Approved when ordered with 30K CCT and direct arm mount only. 
Please refer to https://www.darksky.org/our-work/lighting/lighting-for-industry/fsa/fsa-
products/ for most current information (Pending)

•           CA RESIDENTS WARNING: Cancer and Reproductive Harm –  
          www.p65warnings.ca.gov

Electrical Data*

Lumen 
Package

System 
Watts
120-480V

Utility 
Label 
Wattage

Total Current (A)

120V 208V 240V 277V 347V 480V

4L** 26 30 0.21 0.12 0.11 0.09 N/A N/A

6L 37 40 0.31 0.18 0.15 0.13 0.11 0.08

9L 55 60 0.46 0.27 0.23 0.20 0.16 0.12

11L 68 70 0.57 0.33 0.28 0.25 0.20 0.14

16L 97 100 0.81 0.47 0.40 0.35 0.28 0.20

22L 131 130 1.09 0.63 0.55 0.47 0.38 0.27

30L 175 180 1.46 0.84 0.73 0.63 0.50 0.36

40L 236 240 1.96 1.13 0.98 0.85 0.68 0.49

50L 297 N/A 2.48 1.43 1.24 1.07 0.86 0.62

65L 384 N/A 3.20 1.85 1.60 1.39 1.11 0.80

75L 447 N/A 3.73 2.15 1.86 1.61 1.29 0.93

Weight

Mount Housing Size
Medium Large Extra Large

Direct Arm 19.7 lbs. (8.9kg) 28.8 lbs. (13.1kg) 45.8 lbs. (20.8kg)
Adjustable Arm 19.3 lbs. (8.8kg) 28.4 lbs. (12.9kg) 48.6 lbs. (22.0kg)
Trunnion 23.2 lbs. (10.5kg) 32.3 lbs. (14.7kg) N/A

OSQ™ LED Area/Flood Luminaire featuring Patented NanoComfort™ Technology – Version C

* Electrical data at 25˚C (77˚F). Actual wattage may differ by +/- 10% when operating between 120-277V, 277-480V or 
347-480V+/-10%. 
** Available with UL voltage only.

1 Lumen maintenance values at 25˚C (77˚F) are calculated per IES TM-21 based on IES LM-80 report data for the LED 
package and in-situ luminaire testing. Luminaire ambient temperature factors (LATF) have been applied to all lumen 
maintenance factors. Please refer to the  Temperature Zone Reference Document  for outdoor average nighttime ambient 
conditions.
2 In accordance with IES TM-21, Reported values represent interpolated values based on time durations that are
up to 6x the tested duration in the IES LM-80 report for the LED.

OSQ-C Series Ambient Adjusted Lumen Maintenance1

Ambient Initial
LMF

25K hr
Reported2

LMF

50K hr
Reported2

LMF

75K hr
Reported2

LMF

100K hr
Reported2

LMF

5˚C (41˚F) 1.02 0.99 0.93 0.88 0.83

10˚C (50˚F) 1.02 0.98 0.93 0.87 0.82

15˚C (59˚F) 1.01 0.98 0.92 0.87 0.82

20˚C (68˚F) 1.01 0.97 0.92 0.86 0.81

25˚C (77˚F) 1.00 0.97 0.91 0.86 0.81

Accessories 

Field-Installed

Backlight Shield
OSQ-M-C-BLSF (Medium)
OSQ-L-C-BLSF (Large)
OSQ-X-C-BLSF (Extra Large)
- Not for use with rotated optics
Bird Spikes
OSQ-M-C-BRDSPK
OSQ-L-C-BRDSPK
OSQ-X-C-BRDSPK

Shorting Cap
XA-XSLSHRT

Synapse Wireless Control Accessories

Twist-Lock Lighting Controller
TL7-B2 
- Suitable for 120-277V (UL) voltage only
- Requires NEMA/ANSI C136.41 7-Pin
   Dimming Receptacle 
- Not for use with BML or Q options
- Provides On/Off switching, dimming, power
   metering, digital sensor input, and status
   monitoring of luminaire
- Refer to TL7-B2 spec sheet for details
Twist-Lock Lighting Controller
TL7-HVG
- Suitable for 120-480V (UL, UE and UH) voltages
- Requires NEMA/ANSI C136.41 7-Pin Dimming
   Receptacle
- Not for use with BML or Q options
- Provides On/Off switching, dimming, power
  metering, digital sensor input, and status
  monitoring of luminaire
- Refer to TL7-HVG spec sheet for details
SimplySNAP Central Base Station
CBSSW-450-002
- Includes On-Site Controller (SS450-002) and
   5-button switch
- Indoor and Outdoor rated
- Refer to CBSSW-450-002 spec sheet for details

Synapse Wireless Sensor
WSN-DPM
- Motion and light sensor
- Control multiple zones
- Refer to WSN-DPM spec sheet for details
SimplySNAP On-Site Controller
SS450-002
- Verizon® LTE-enabled
- Designed for indoor applications
- Refer to SS450-002 spec sheet for details
Building Management System (BMS) Gateway
BMS-GW-002
- Required for BACnet integration
- Refer to BMS-GW-002 spec sheet for details
Outdoor Antennas
(Optional, for increased range, 8dB gain)
KIT-ANT420SM
- Kit includes antenna, 20' cable and bracket
KIT-ANT360 
- Kit includes antenna, 30' cable and bracket
KIT-ANT600
- Kit includes antenna, 50' cable and bracket
- Refer to Outdoor antenna spec sheet for
   details

Product Specifications
SYNAPSE® SIMPLYSNAP INTELLIGENT CONTROL
The Synapse SimplySNAP platform is a highly intuitive connected lighting solution featuring zone dimming, 
motion sensing, and daylight harvesting with utility-grade power monitoring and support of up to 1000 
nodes per gateway. The system features a reliable and robust self-healing mesh network with a browser-
based interface that runs on smartphones, tablets, and PCs. The Twist-Lock Lighting Controller (TL7-B2 
or TL7-HVG) and Site Controller (SS450-002) take the OSQ Series to a new performance plateau, providing 
extreme energy productivity, code compliance and a better light experience.

OSQ-ML-C-DA-XX + OSQM-C-11L-57K7-3M-UL-NM-XX-Q9

OSQ-ML-C-DA-XX + OSQM-C-11L-57K7-3M-UL-NM-XX-Q9

6

3

A

A1

STARBUCKS
LEICESTER, MA

RL-9076-S1

35

https://www.creelighting.com/products/outdoor/area/osq-series/


DOUBLE SIDED MID:
SCALE 1/2”=1’-0”: 29.3 SQ. FT.
(1) D/F LED CABINET _WHITE LEXAN FACES AND TRANSLUCENT VINYL GRAPHICS.
  TWO TENANTS
(SPECS TBD)

BUILDING SIGNAGE:
(3) STARBUCK LOGO CHANNEL CANS (SPECS. TBD)

(3) SETS “DRIVE THRU” CHANNEL LETTERS (SPECS. TBD)

(3) SETS “MAJESTIC NAILS” CHANNEL LETTERS (SPECS. TBD)

48
”

ELECTRICAL
(PER CODE)

48”

72
.00

”

DESIGN

MANUFACTURE

INSTALL

SERVICE

PAGE:

CLIENT:

LOCATION:

DATE:

ACCT. REP:

DESIGNER:

FILE NAME LOC:

Rev#        Date:

Please Note: it is the customers responsibility to
provide primary electrical service (including ground wiring)

directly from panel box, to within six ft. of sign(s).
Installation to comply with N.E.C.600

1621 MAIN ST
LICESTER, MA

FP

1. new fasica         9/7/23
2. new archit. dwg  9/11/23   

YATCO STARBUCKS 
LICESTER, MA MID

KAREN DAVIS

1-r2

09/7/23

YATCO STARBUCKS (1621)
LICESTER, MA MID & CL

STARBUCKS TRUE LOGOS. GENERATED BY CHI NGUYEN (CHISAGITTA)

1621

APPROX SCALE” 3/8”=1’-0”

SEE PAGE 2 FOR BLDG LOCATION

MAJESTIC
NAILS

DRIVE THRU

60
”

48
”

10.25” HEIGHT LETTERS

8” HEIGHT LETTERS (QTY: X3)

ARTWORK REQUIRED BY CLIENT ; APPROX AREA: 36” X 96”

25 SQ. FT.
16 SQ. FT.

8 SQ. FT.

23.7 SQ. FT.

(QTY: X3)

MAJESTIC NAILS

48
.00

"

88.00"

7"

24.00"

6” POST

12
’-

0”

48” X 48” X 48” CONCRETE BASE

CUT VINYL ADDRESS BOTH SIDEDS

36
”

(QTY: X2) (QTY: X1)

36



DESIGN

MANUFACTURE

INSTALL

SERVICE

PAGE:

CLIENT:

LOCATION:

DATE:

ACCT. REP:

DESIGNER:

FILE NAME LOC:

Rev#        Date:

Please Note: it is the customers responsibility to
provide primary electrical service (including ground wiring)

directly from panel box, to within six ft. of sign(s).
Installation to comply with N.E.C.600

1621 MAIN ST
LICESTER, MA

FP

1. new fasica         9/7/23
2. new archit. dwg  9/11/23   

YATCO STARBUCKS 
LICESTER, MA MID

KAREN DAVIS

2-r2

09/7/23

YATCO STARBUCKS (1621)
LICESTER, MA MID & CL

SCALE: NTS

MAJESTIC
NAILS

DRIVE THRU

37



DESIGN

MANUFACTURE

INSTALL

SERVICE

PAGE:

CLIENT:

LOCATION:

DATE:

ACCT. REP:

DESIGNER:

FILE NAME LOC:

Rev#        Date:

Please Note: it is the customers responsibility to
provide primary electrical service (including ground wiring)

directly from panel box, to within six ft. of sign(s).
Installation to comply with N.E.C.600

1621 MAIN ST
LICESTER, MA

FP

1. new fasica         9/7/23
2. new archit. dwg  9/11/23   

YATCO STARBUCKS 
LICESTER, MA MID

KAREN DAVIS

3-r2

09/7/23

YATCO STARBUCKS (1621)
LICESTER, MA MID & CL

APPROX SCALE” 3/32”=1’-0”

DRIVE
THRU SCALE: NTS

DRIVE THRU

DRIVE THRU

WHAT TYPE + SIZE??

38



DESIGN

MANUFACTURE

INSTALL

SERVICE

PAGE:

CLIENT:

LOCATION:

DATE:

ACCT. REP:

DESIGNER:

FILE NAME LOC:

Rev#        Date:

Please Note: it is the customers responsibility to
provide primary electrical service (including ground wiring)

directly from panel box, to within six ft. of sign(s).
Installation to comply with N.E.C.600

1621 MAIN ST
LICESTER, MA

FP

1. new fasica         9/7/23
2. new archit. dwg  9/11/23   

YATCO STARBUCKS 
LICESTER, MA MID

KAREN DAVIS

4-r2

09/7/23

YATCO STARBUCKS (1621)
LICESTER, MA MID & CL

PYLON

39



A  

1621
MAIN STREET

LEICESTER, MA

FLOOR PLAN

74'-6"

23
'-6

"
12

'-0
"

15
'-6

"

51
'-0

"

51
'-0

"

29'-9" 16'-0"
28'-9"

74'-6"

8'-7" 10'-0" 1'-2" 10'-0"

UNIT #2

MAJESTIC NAILS

1500 SF

UNIT #1

STARBUCKS

2400 SF

FLOOR PLAN

5'-0"

45'-9"

29'-0"45'-6"

40



NORTH-EAST FACADE

8" FIBER CEMENT ARCHITECTURAL
WALL PANELS
NICHIHA NOVENARY SERIES
COLOR: WHITE

EXTERIOR
ELEVATIONS

NORTH-WEST FACADE

72" EXTERIO LIGHT SCONCE
ORREN ELLIS ALUMINUM, 2300 LUMENS, 45 WATTS
COLOR = 3000K

1'-6" METAL AWNING WITH RECESSED
LED LIGHT FIXTURES

FIXED TEMPERED GLASS

DRIVE THRU

12X2.5 THIN BRICK VENEER
CLINKER-MANHATTAN, VERTICAL
MORTAR TO MATCH BRICK

12X2.5 THIN BRICK VENEER
CLINKER-MANHATTAN, HORIZONTAL
MORTAR TO MATCH BRICK

WOOD SIDING, VERTICAL
TONGUE & GROOVE ABODO & ACCOYA
WEKA

WOOD SIDING, VERTICAL
TONGUE & GROOVE ABODO & ACCOYA
WEKA

1'-6" CANTILEVERED METAL CANOPY
AT 11'-0" AAF

60" SIREN SIGN
WITH 8" DT SIGN

1'-6" CANTILEVERED METAL CANOPY
AT 11'-0" AAF

1'-6" CANTILEVERED METAL CANOPY
AT 11'-0" AAF

72" EXTERIOR LIGHT SCONCE (TYPICAL)
ORREN ELLIS ALUMINUM, 2300 LUMENS, 45 WATTS
COLOR = 3000K

A  

1621
MAIN STREET

LEICESTER, MA

4'
-0

"

ROOF EQUIPMENT SCREEN

8'-0"

3'
-0

"

3'
-0

"

8'-0"

THIN BRICK VENEER
VINTAGE BLACK-SMOOTH, HORIZONTAL
MORTAR TO MATCH BRICK

72" EXTERIO LIGHT SCONCE
ORREN ELLIS ALUMINUM, 2300 LUMENS, 45 WATTS
COLOR = 3000K

8" FIBER CEMENT ARCHITECTURAL
WALL PANELS
NICHIHA NOVENARY SERIES
COLOR: WHITE

COMPOSITE OR METAL PANEL

8'-9"

41



SOUTH-WEST FACADE

SOUTH EAST FACADE

12X2.5 THIN BRICK VENEER
NERO-SMOOTH, VERTICAL
MORTAR TO MATCH BRICK

12X2.5 THIN BRICK VENEER
NERO SMOOTH, HORIZONTAL
MORTAR TO MATCH BRICK

WOOD SIDING, VERTICAL
TONGUE & GROOVE ABODO & ACCOYA
UNAGI - SHOU SUGI BANN

60" SIREN SIGN
WITH 8" DT SIGN

8" DT SIGN

MAJESTIC NAILS

48" SIREN SIGN

18" FIBER CEMENT PANELS
CHARCOAL, VERTICAL

LED WALL PACK SECURITY LIGHT

12X2.5 THIN BRICK VENEER
NERO-SMOOTH, VERTICAL
MORTAR TO MATCH BRICK

EXTERIOR
ELEVATIONS

A  

1621
MAIN STREET

LEICESTER, MA

ELECTRIC METER

LOCKABLE HOSE BIBB

12X2.5 THIN BRICK VENEER
NERO-SMOOTH, HORIZONTAL
MORTAR TO MATCH BRICK

42



 
 

October 10, 2023 

 

Leicester Planning Board 

Town of Leicester 

3 Washburn Square 

Leicester, Massachusetts 01524 

 

Re: 1621 Main Street 

 Site Plan Review, Special Permit 

 

To the Planning Board: 

 

We are in receipt of the following information package submitted in reference to a 

proposed commercial development located at 1621 Main Street: 

 

 Plans entitled “Site Plan Set for Proposed Restaurant & Retail Development, 1621 

Main Street (RTE-9), Leicester Ma 01524”, consisting of 19 sheets, prepared by 

Civil Design Group, LLC of North Andover, MA. 

 

 A package of information, including  

 

- a submission letter addressed to Leicester Planning Board dated 

September 13, 2023, from Thomas R. Reidy, Esq; Bacon/Wilson 

- Applications for Site Plan Review and Special Permit 

- Site Plan Review/Special Permit Narrative, undated 

- Stormwater Management Report, dated August 2023 prepared by Civil 

Design Group, LLC of North Andover, MA. 

 

 Memorandum addressed to Mr. Hussein Yatim, HY Ventures Leicester, LLC, 

dated September 14, 2023, regarding “Proposed Starbucks w/ Drive Through & 

Retail Facility”.  Memorandum addresses traffic impacts. 

 

P.O. Box 107 

Paxton, Massachusetts 01612 

Phone: (508) 753-7999 

Fax: (508) 795-0939 

QUINN 

ENGINEERING, INC. 

43



Leicester Planning Board 

1621 Main Street  

October 10, 2023 

Page 2 of 4 

At the request of the Board, we have reviewed plans of for conformance with §5.2.03, 

Site Plan Review and other appropriate sections of the Leicester Zoning Bylaw, Site Plan 

Review Regulations, Special Permit Regulations, Parking Regulations and Stormwater 

Regulations. 

 

Our comments on the submitted information follows: 

 

1. The submitted information should include the anticipated schedule for 

development.  (REF: Site Plan Review Regulations, II, E, 4) 

 

2. Leicester Planning Board may wish to request the Engineer address pedestrian 

access.  (REF: §5.5.02.2, A, 8) 

 

3. Accessible parking spaces are called out to be 8 feet wide; minimum parking 

space width is 10 feet,  (REF: §5.5.02.2,B, 1, and Leicester Parking Regulations 

IV, A) 

 

4. The abutting property at 1625 Main Street appears to be in residential use.  

§5.5.02.2, B requires a 50 foot landscape buffer on sites where a non-residential 

use abuts a residential use.  Per §5.5.02.2, E, access drives may be allowed in the 

buffer areas, except that Leicester Planning Board may require an opaque fence 

and/or other plantings.  In the area where the site abuts this property, no landscape 

buffer is found, however, an access drive is proposed.  Leicester Planning Board 

may wish to request the Engineer address compliance with these bylaws. 

 

5. Parking spaces are proposed within 50 feet of the of the property line with 1625 

Main Street.  Parking is not allowed within buffer areas.  (REF: 5.5.02.2, H) 

 

44



Leicester Planning Board 

1621 Main Street  

October 10, 2023 

Page 3 of 4 

6. The entrance drive from 1603/1605 Main Street is 24 feet in width.  Drives which 

serve access/egress must be a minimum of 25 feet in width.  (REF: §5.5.02.2, C, 

2; also Leicester Parking Regulations IV, C). 

 

7. Plans should document areas of site which are to be cut or filled.  It is believed 

that the entire site will be filled.  (REF: Leicester Stormwater Regulations 4.0, A) 

 

8. Engineer should document that landscaping area complies with 5% area 

requirement identified in §5.5.02.2, I. 

 

9. Site lighting plan indicates that minimal light spill (less than 1 fc) will occur on 

the neighboring parcels to the north and west.  In the area of the driveway to the 

proposed commercial development at 1603/1605 Main Street, peak lighting 

intensity of 2.2 fc is found.  At the entrance ramp from Main Street, the peak 

lighting intensity is 1.4 fc.  Site lighting is not regulated in Leicester; it is the 

opinion of this office that the lighting in these areas is appropriate. 

  

10. The Narrative on the site plan indicates that during times of peak demand, the 

restaurant may be staffed with 6 – 8 employees.  The parking calculation is based 

on a maximum of 6 employees.  Leicester Planning Board may wish to request an 

opinion from the Leicester Zoning Enforcement Officer as to parking adequacy. 

 

11. The Fire Apparatus Circulation plan indicates that maneuvering apparatus may 

conflict with parked vehicles and with a light post.  Leicester Planning Board may 

wish to request the input of Leicester Fire Department. 

45



Leicester Planning Board 

1621 Main Street  

October 10, 2023 

Page 4 of 4 

 

12. Stormwater collected from this site will be discharged to a stormwater basin 

which will be shared in common with the development at 1603/1605 Main Street.  

This shared use should be governed by an agreement or easement which will: 

 

- Define how maintenance or repair responsibilities and costs will be 

shared by parties which use the basin. 

 

- Provide deeded rights which ensure the ongoing use of common 

stormwater facilities by both parties. 

 

 

13. Plans for the stormwater basin should depict and identify the (separate) 

stormwater basin improvements proposed for 1603/1605 Main Street. 

 

14. The drive-through has a queue line which accommodates thirteen vehicles.  While 

this queue line is considered to be optimal for the site, it remains possible that at 

times of peak demand, customer vehicles may extend beyond this queue line. 

 

Please don’t hesitate to contact this office with questions you may have. 

 

Sincerely, 

QUINN ENGINEERING, INC. 

 

Kevin J. Quinn, P.E. 

President 

 

46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



 
 

November 16, 2023 

 

Leicester Planning Board 

Town of Leicester 

3 Washburn Square 

Leicester, Massachusetts 01524 

 

Re: 1621 Main Street 

 Site Plan Review, Special Permit 

 

To the Planning Board: 

 

We are in receipt of the following information package submitted in reference to a 

proposed commercial development located at 1621 Main Street: 

 

 Plans entitled “Site Plan Set for Proposed Restaurant & Retail Development, 1621 

Main Street (RTE-9), Leicester Ma 01524”, consisting of 19 sheets with revision 

date of 10/16/23, prepared by Civil Design Group, LLC of North Andover, MA. 

 

 Letter to Leicester Planning Board dated October 16, 2023, from Civil Design 

Group, LLC identifying responses to review letter dated 10/10/2023. 

 

 A package of information, including  

 

- a submission letter addressed to Leicester Planning Board dated 

September 13, 2023, from Thomas R. Reidy, Esq; Bacon/Wilson 

- Applications for Site Plan Review and Special Permit 

- Site Plan Review/Special Permit Narrative, undated 

- Stormwater Management Report, dated August 2023 prepared by Civil 

Design Group, LLC of North Andover, MA. 

 

P.O. Box 107 

Paxton, Massachusetts 01612 

Phone: (508) 753-7999 

Fax: (508) 795-0939 

QUINN 

ENGINEERING, INC. 

55



Leicester Planning Board 

1621 Main Street  

November 16, 2023 

Page 2 of 5 

 Memorandum addressed to Mr. Hussein Yatim, HY Ventures Leicester, LLC, 

dated September 14, 2023, regarding “Proposed Starbucks w/ Drive Through & 

Retail Facility”.  Memorandum addresses traffic impacts. 

 

We have reviewed the plans in relation to comments contained in our letter to the 

Planning Board dated October 10, 2023; any other changes made not in response to our 

comments must be identified by the applicant.   

 

In the comments, items identified as “Resolved” have received sufficient response.  

“Comment Stands” refers to an issue not satisfactorily resolved.  “No Further 

Comment” refers to an issue that has been brought to the attention of the Planning Board. 

  

Our comments are found below: 

 

1. No Further Comment.  The submitted information includes the anticipated 

schedule for development.  (REF: Site Plan Review Regulations, II, E, 4) 

 

2. No Further Comment.  Plans have been revised to include a pedestrian walk to 

Main Street.  (REF: §5.5.02.2, A, 8) 

 

3. Comment Stands.  Accessible parking spaces are called out to be 8 feet wide; 

minimum parking space width is 10 feet.  (REF: §5.5.02.2,B, 1, and Leicester 

Parking Regulations IV, A).  Accessible parking spaces 10 feet wide are not a 

violation of  Massachusetts Architectural Access Board (MAAB) or Americans 

with Disabilities Act (ADA) standards.  Per 521 CMR 23.4.1, MAAB 

Regulations, “Width: Accessible parking spaces shall be at least eight feet wide”. 

 

4. No Further Comment.  The abutting property at 1625 Main Street appears to be 

in residential use.  §5.5.02.2, B requires a 50 foot landscape buffer on sites where 

a non-residential use abuts a residential use.  Per §5.5.02.2, E, access drives may 

be allowed in the buffer areas, except that Leicester Planning Board may require 

an opaque fence and/or other plantings.  In the area where the site abuts this 

property, no landscape buffer is found, however, an access drive is proposed.  

56



Leicester Planning Board 

1621 Main Street  

November 16, 2023 

Page 3 of 5 

Leicester Planning Board may wish to request the Engineer address compliance 

with these bylaws. 

 

5. No Further Comment.  Parking spaces are proposed within 50 feet of the of the 

property line with 1625 Main Street.  Parking is not allowed within buffer areas.  

(REF: 5.5.02.2, H).  Applicant may seek relief from this requirement. 

 

6. Resolved.  The entrance drive from 1603/1605 Main Street has been revised to 25 

feet in width.  (REF: §5.5.02.2, C, 2; also Leicester Parking Regulations IV, C). 

 

7. Resolved.  Engineer has documented that the entire site will be filled.  (REF: 

Leicester Stormwater Regulations 4.0, A) 

 

8. Resolved.  The Engineer has correctly noted that §5.5.02.2, I pertains to parking 

areas with greater than 30 parking spaces; the subject parking area has 30 spaces. 

§5.5.02.2 does not apply to this plan.  

 

9. No Further Comment.  Site lighting plan indicates that minimal light spill (less 

than 1 fc) will occur on the neighboring parcels to the north and west.  In the area 

of the driveway to the proposed commercial development at 1603/1605 Main 

Street, peak lighting intensity of 2.2 fc is found.  At the entrance ramp from Main 

Street, the peak lighting intensity is 1.4 fc.  Site lighting is not regulated in 

Leicester; it is the opinion of this office that the lighting in these areas is 

appropriate. 

  

10. No Further Comment.  The Narrative on the site plan indicates that during times 

of peak demand, the restaurant may be staffed with 6 – 8 employees.  The parking 

calculation is based on a maximum of 6 employees.  Leicester Planning Board 

may wish to request an opinion from the Leicester Zoning Enforcement Officer as 

to parking adequacy. 

 

57



Leicester Planning Board 

1621 Main Street  

November 16, 2023 

Page 4 of 5 

11. No Further Comment.  The Fire Apparatus Circulation plan has been revised to 

eliminate conflicts between fire apparatus and parked vehicles and with a light 

post.  Leicester Planning Board may wish to request the input of Leicester Fire 

Department. 

 

12. No Further Comment.  Stormwater collected from this site will be discharged to 

a stormwater basin which will be shared in common with the development at 

1603/1605 Main Street.  This shared use should be governed by an agreement or 

easement which will: 

 

- Define how maintenance or repair responsibilities and costs will be 

shared by parties which use the basin. 

 

- Provide deeded rights which ensure the ongoing use of common 

stormwater facilities by both parties. 

 

 

13. No Further Comment.  Plans for the stormwater basin should depict and identify 

the (separate) stormwater basin improvements proposed for 1603/1605 Main 

Street. 

 

14. No Further Comment.  Engineer has documented that the drive-through queue 

line is designed to accommodate the maximum number of vehicles expected and 

has been optimized for this site.  Using the best design tools available, it is still 

not possible to guarantee that the number of vehicles in the queue line will never 

exceed the line.  

 

58



Leicester Planning Board 

1621 Main Street  

November 16, 2023 

Page 5 of 5 

Please don’t hesitate to contact this office with questions you may have. 

 

Sincerely, 

QUINN ENGINEERING, INC. 

 

Kevin J. Quinn, P.E. 

President 

 

59



60



SP2021-03 WorcShop
Amendment

61



1

Lisa Westwell

From: The WorcShop <theworcshop@gmail.com>
Sent: Thursday, November 30, 2023 9:23 AM
To: Lisa Westwell
Cc: Kristen Jacobsen
Subject: Re: 11 Hankey Street

Hi Lisa  
 
We are not ready yet. We're still working on it. 
 
Can we get put on the January agenda? 
 
Best regards 
Randal 
 
On Wed, Nov 29, 2023, 3:48 PM Lisa Westwell <westwelll@leicesterma.org> wrote: 

Good afternoon Randal, 

I’m sending a reminder that the Planning Board continued the public hearing for 11 Hankey Street to December 5, 
2023, agenda attached. Please let us know if you will be able to attend. 

  

Sincerely, 

  

Lisa Westwell 

Administrative Assistant 

to the Planning Department 

Town of Leicester 

3 Washburn Square 

Leicester, MA 01524 

508.892.7007 x 120 

westwelll@leicesterma.org 

  

  



SPR-2022-01 0,90,92 Huntoon
Project Closeout

74





N41°46'03"E
424.06'

N00
°0

1'3
2"

W

15
0.0

0'

N89°53'42"E

165.00'

S3
1°

04
'0

5"
E

18
5.

00
'

N58°55'55"E310.00'

S3
1°

04
'0

5"
E

15
8.

00
'

S31°01'18"E
112.19'

S3
1°

05
'1

8"
E

25
8.

98
'

S31°04'05"E
18.83'

S88°07'12"W

77.10'

S89°30'30"W

355.25'

S87°53'52"W

100.80'

S84°43'19"W

233.71'

N
07

°2
8'1

7"
W

16
2.4

1'

N
11

°3
8'

18
"W

20
5.

83
'

N
10

°0
7'

37
"W

13
0.

45
'

N
04

°1
7'1

2"
W

13
8.5

9'

N03°08'24"E

12
6.86'

N06°04'44"E
55.76'

N
83°32'43"W

167.50'

N01
°0

2'0
7"

W

88
.09

'

N
25

°2
4'

44
"W

17
3.

17
'

N07°27'37"E

165.93'

N
27

°5
5'

27
"W

95
.0

2'
N

37
°1

3'
11

"W
11

3.
61

'

N21°03'27"E

116.89'

N11°56'20"E
31.54'

N85°57'40"E

288.48'

N85°57'40"E

455.77'

S23°57'18"W(SURVEY TIE)

1722.29'

MAP 44
LOT A4

MAP 43
LOT C5

MAP 43
LOT C2

MAP 43
LOT C8

MAP 43
LOT C9

MAP 43
LOT C9

MAP 44
LOT A4

S
H

E
E

T
 0

3

SHEET 04
SHEET 02

S
H

E
E

T
 0

2

LIMIT OF TOPOGRAPHIC AREA
(SEE SHEET 2 THRU 4 OF 4)

MAP 44
LOT A6

MAP 44
LOT A4.1

MAP 44
LOT A5

H
U

N
T

O
O

N
 M

E
M

O
R

IA
L

 H
IG

H
W

A
Y

(A
KA

 R
O

U
TE

 5
6)

(P
U

BL
IC

 - 
12

0'
 W

ID
E 

R
O

W
)

GRINDSTONES BROOK

1 inch =        ft.
( IN FEET )

GRAPHIC SCALE
0

REFERENCES:

1.  THE TAX ASSESSOR'S MAP OF TOWN OF LEICESTER, WORCESTER COUNTY, MAP 44.

2. MAP ENTITLED "NATIONAL FLOOD INSURANCE PROGRAM, FIRM, FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP, WORCESTER
COUNTY, PANEL 784 OF 1075," MAP NUMBER 25027C0784F, MAP REVISED: JUNE 21, 2023.

3. ELECTRONIC CAD FILE OF CIVIL EXISTING CONDITIONS & PROPOSED MANUFACTURING, INDUSTRIAL OR
WAREHOUSE, CALLED 15392.00 - PR, PROVIDED BY THE CLIENT.

4. ELECTRONIC CAD FILE CONTAINING THE AS-BUILT UTILITY INFORMATION, PROVIDED BY CLIENT.

LOCUS MAP

DWG. NO.

0, 90 & 92 HUNTOON MEMORIAL DRIVE
ARCO NATIONAL NEW ENGLAND, L.L.C.

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

RECORD SURVEY

24

B.A.V.

R.A.B.

REVIEWED:

FIELD CREW

DRAWN:

J.S.A.

7-27-2023

23-10
FIELD BOOK NO.

FIELD BOOK PG.

FIELD DATE

TOWN/CITY OF TOWN OF LEICESTER, WORCESTER COUNTY
MAP 44, LOTS A4.1, A6 & A5

OF 41G.L.H.
APPROVED:

8-08-2023
DATE

1"=100'
SCALE

03-220300-00
FILE NO.

TH
E 

C
O

PY
IN

G
 O

R
 R

EU
SE

 O
F 

TH
IS

 D
O

C
U

M
EN

T,
 O

R
 P

O
R

TI
O

N
S 

TH
ER

EO
F,

 F
O

R
 O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

O
R

IG
IN

AL
 P

R
O

JE
C

T 
O

R
 

TH
E 

PU
R

PO
SE

 O
R

IG
IN

AL
LY

 IN
TE

N
D

ED
, W

IT
H

O
U

T 
TH

E 
W

R
IT

TE
N

 P
ER

M
IS

SI
O

N
 O

F 
C

O
N

TR
O

L 
PO

IN
T 

AS
SO

C
IA

TE
S,

 IN
C

., 
IS

 P
R

O
H

IB
IT

ED
.

C
O

N
TR

O
L 

PO
IN

T 
AS

SO
C

IA
TE

S,
 IN

C
.- 

AL
L 

R
IG

H
TS

 R
ES

ER
VE

D
.

MASSACHUSETTS PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR #49211
GERRY L. HOLDRIGHT, PLS DATE

THIS SURVEY HAS BEEN PERFORMED IN THE FIELD UNDER MY
SUPERVISION, AND TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE, BELIEF,
AND INFORMATION, THIS SURVEY HAS BEEN PERFORMED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH CURRENTLY ACCEPTED ACCURACY
STANDARDS.

NOT A VALID ORIGINAL DOCUMENT UNLESS EMBOSSED
WITH RAISED IMPRESSION OR STAMPED WITH A BLUE INK SEAL

REFERENCE #3

100' 50' 100' 200' 400'

100'

NOT TO SCALE

NOTES:

1.  PROPERTY KNOWN AS LOTS A4.1, A5 & A6 AS SHOWN ON THE TOWN OF LEICESTER, WORCESTER COUNTY,
COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS, MAP NO. 44.

2.  LOT A4.1 AREA = 277,780 SQUARE FEET OR 6.377 ACRES.
LOT A5 AREA = 14,225 SQUARE FEET OR 0.327 ACRES.
LOT A6 AREA = 1,891016 SQUARE FEET OR 43.412 ACRES.
TOTAL AREA = 2,183,021 SQUARE FEET OR 50.116 ACRES.

3.  LOCATION OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES ARE APPROXIMATE. LOCATIONS AND SIZES ARE BASED ON UTILITY
MARK-OUTS, ABOVE GROUND STRUCTURES THAT WERE VISIBLE & ACCESSIBLE IN THE FIELD, AND THE MAPS
AS LISTED IN THE REFERENCES AVAILABLE AT THE TIME OF THE SURVEY. AVAILABLE ASBUILT PLANS AND
UTILITY MARKOUT DOES NOT ENSURE MAPPING OF ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AND STRUCTURES.
BEFORE ANY EXCAVATION IS TO BEGIN, ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOULD BE VERIFIED AS TO THEIR
LOCATION, SIZE AND TYPE BY THE PROPER UTILITY COMPANIES. CONTROL POINT ASSOCIATES, INC. DOES
NOT GUARANTEE THE UTILITIES SHOWN COMPRISE ALL SUCH UTILITIES IN THE AREA EITHER IN SERVICE OR
ABANDONED.

THE SOURCE OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES ARE SHOWN UTILIZING A QUALITY LEVEL SYSTEM:

QUALITY LEVEL D  - UTILITIES SHOWN BASED UPON REFERENCE MAPPING OR ORAL HISTORY. NOT
FIELD VERIFIED.

QUALITY LEVEL C  - LOCATION OF UTILITY SURFACE FEATURES SUPPLEMENTS REFERENCE MAPPING.
INCLUDES MARKOUT BY OTHERS.

QUALITY LEVEL B  - UTILITY LOCATION DATA IS COLLECTED THROUGH GEOPHYSICAL SENSING
TECHNOLOGY TO SUPPLEMENT SURFACE FEATURES AND OR REFERENCE
MAPPING. INCLUDES MARKOUT BY CONTROL POINT ASSOCIATES, INC.

QUALITY LEVEL A  - HORIZONTAL AND VERTICAL LOCATION OF UTILITIES ARE OBTAINED USING VACUUM
EQUIPMENT EXCAVATION OR OTHER METHODS TO EXPOSE THE UTILITY. LOCATION
SHOWN AT SINGLE POINT WHERE EXCAVATION OCCURRED UNLESS UTILITY WAS
LOCATED PRIOR TO FILLING.

ALL FOUR TYPES MAY NOT BE PRESENT ON THIS SURVEY.

4.  THIS PLAN IS BASED ON INFORMATION PROVIDED BY CLIENT, A SURVEY PREPARED IN THE FIELD BY
CONTROL POINT ASSOCIATES, INC., AND OTHER REFERENCE MATERIAL AS LISTED HEREON.

5. THIS SURVEY WAS PREPARED WITHOUT THE BENEFIT OF A TITLE REPORT AND IS SUBJECT TO THE
RESTRICTIONS, COVENANTS AND/OR EASEMENTS THAT MAY BE CONTAINED THEREIN. IT IS STRONGLY
RECOMMENDED THAT A COMPLETE TITLE SEARCH BE PROVIDED TO THE SURVEYOR FOR REVIEW PRIOR TO
THE PLACEMENT OF OR ALTERATION TO IMPROVEMENTS ON THE PROPERTY.

6.  EXISTING FIRM: BY GRAPHIC PLOTTING ONLY PROPERTY IS PARTIALLY LOCATED IN FLOOD HAZARD ZONE
X-UNSHADED (AREA OF MINIMAL FLOOD HAZARD), PROPERTY IS PARTIALLY LOCATED IN FLOOD HAZARD
ZONE X-SHADED (0.2% ANNUAL CHANCE FLOOD HAZARD, AREAS OF 1% ANNUAL CHANCE FLOOD WITH
AVERAGE DEPTH LESS THAN ONE FOOT OR WITH DRAINAGE AREAS OF LESS THAN ONE SQUARE MILE),
PROPERTY IS PARTIALLY LOCATED IN FLOOD HAZARD ZONE A (WITHOUT BASE FLOOD ELEVATION (BFE)) &
PROPERTY IS PARTIALLY LOCATED IN FLOOD HAZARD ZONE AE (WITH BFE OR DEPTH), PER REF. #2. 

7. ELEVATIONS REFER TO THE NORTH AMERICAN VERTICAL DATUM OF 1988 (NAVD88), BASED ON GPS
OBSERVATIONS UTILIZING THE KEYSTONE VRS NETWORK (KEYNETGPS).

TEMPORARY BENCH MARKS SET:

TBM-A: MAG NAIL SET IN ASPHALT PAVEMENT, ELEVATION= 780.26'

TBM-B: MAG NAIL SET IN ASPHALT PAVEMENT, ELEVATION= 756.80'

PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO VERIFY THAT THE BENCHMARKS
ILLUSTRATED ON THIS SKETCH HAVE NOT BEEN DISTURBED AND THEIR ELEVATIONS HAVE BEEN CONFIRMED.
ANY CONFLICTS MUST BE REPORTED PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

8. THE OFFSETS SHOWN ARE NOT TO BE USED FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF ANY STRUCTURE, FENCE,
PERMANENT ADDITION, ETC.

9. PARTIAL TOPOGRAPHY SHOWN HEREON PER CONTRACTUAL AGREEMENT WITH CLIENT.

10. THE PURPOSE OF THIS PLAN IS TO SHOW THE AS-BUILT CONDITIONS OF THE SITE.

C
A S

PL ORTNO
SS CO TAI E

TNIO
NI, C .

508.948.3000   -   508.948.3003 FAX

352 TURNPIKE ROAD
SOUTHBOROUGH, MA 01772

WWW.CPASURVEY.COM

CHALFONT, PA 215-712-9800

WARREN, NJ 908-668-0099

MANHATTAN, NY 646-780-0411

MT LAUREL, NJ 609-857-2099
ALBANY, NY 518-217-5010

HAUPPAUGE, NY 631-580-2645

ROCHESTER, NY 585-250-1764
PHILADELPHIA, PA 800-668-1819

!
I

D

OY

U

G

S
T

C

-

A

P
O

OFBE R ELL

 (1-888-344-7233)

THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS REQUIRES NOTIFICATION
BY EXCAVATORS, DESIGNERS, OR ANY PERSON PREPARING TO

DISTURB THE EARTH'S SURFACE ANYWHERE IN THE COMMONWEALTH.

8-08-2023

SITE

SEE SHEET 2 THRU 4 OF 4 FORTOPOGRAPHIC & FEATURE

LEGEND

BUILDING 

BUILDING FOOTPRINT AREA 

STONE BOUND w/DRILL HOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 STORY  MASONRY BUILDING BLDG HT='±BFPA=2,67,884± SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF WETLAND (PER REF. #3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF WETLAND (PER REF. #3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF WETLAND (PER REF. #3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF WETLAND (PER REF. #3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF WETLAND (PER REF. #3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF WETLAND (PER REF. #3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F LANDS OF 88 HUNTOON HIGHWAY LEICESTER, MASS. BK. 6902, PG. 254.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F LANDS OF TOWN OF LEICESTER BK. 38102, PG. 203.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F LANDS OF VIVIAN B. SIGEL BK. 6730, PG. 2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F LANDS OF WORCESTER TOOL & STAMPING, CO, INC. BK. 3349, PG. 238.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F LANDS OF JOSEPH D. & THOMAS J. BERGIN JR. BK. 18416, PG. 274.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F LANDS OF JOSEPH D. & THOMAS J. BERGIN JR. BK. 18416, PG. 274.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F LANDS OF 88 HUNTOON HIGHWAY LEICESTER, MASS. BK. 6902, PG. 254.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F LANDS OF ROBERT SIGEL BK. 54687, PG. 170.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F LANDS OF ROBERT SIGEL BK. 6730, PG. 2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SBDH FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON PIN  FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SBDH FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOD ZONE "AE"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOD ZONE  X-SHADED

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOD ZONE  X-UNSHADED

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOD ZONE "A"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOD ZONE  X-UNSHADED

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX. LOC. OF LIMITS OF ZONE  "X-UNSHADED" (PER REF. #2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX. LOC. OF LIMITS OF ZONE "AE" (PER REF. #2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX. LOC. OF LIMITS OF ZONE "A" (PER REF. #2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE BOUNDARY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBM-A EL.=780.26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWO WAY  TRAFFIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
(ASPHALT ROADWAY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBM-B EL.=756.80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG

AutoCAD SHX Text
BFPA

AutoCAD SHX Text
SBDH



17

38 46

61

7
7 7

7
3 3

LOT A4

MAP 44
LOT A6

MAP 44
LOT A4.1

1 inch =        ft.
( IN FEET )

GRAPHIC SCALE
0

DWG. NO.

0, 90 & 92 HUNTOON MEMORIAL DRIVE
ARCO NATIONAL NEW ENGLAND, L.L.C.

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

RECORD SURVEY

24

B.A.V.

R.A.B.

REVIEWED:

FIELD CREW

DRAWN:

J.S.A.

7-27-2023

23-10
FIELD BOOK NO.

FIELD BOOK PG.

FIELD DATE

TOWN/CITY OF TOWN OF LEICESTER, WORCESTER COUNTY
MAP 44, LOTS A4.1, A6 & A5

OF 42G.L.H.
APPROVED:

8-08-2023
DATE

1"=30'
SCALE

03-220300-00
FILE NO.

TH
E 

C
O

PY
IN

G
 O

R
 R

EU
SE

 O
F 

TH
IS

 D
O

C
U

M
EN

T,
 O

R
 P

O
R

TI
O

N
S 

TH
ER

EO
F,

 F
O

R
 O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

O
R

IG
IN

AL
 P

R
O

JE
C

T 
O

R
 

TH
E 

PU
R

PO
SE

 O
R

IG
IN

AL
LY

 IN
TE

N
D

ED
, W

IT
H

O
U

T 
TH

E 
W

R
IT

TE
N

 P
ER

M
IS

SI
O

N
 O

F 
C

O
N

TR
O

L 
PO

IN
T 

AS
SO

C
IA

TE
S,

 IN
C

., 
IS

 P
R

O
H

IB
IT

ED
.

C
O

N
TR

O
L 

PO
IN

T 
AS

SO
C

IA
TE

S,
 IN

C
.- 

AL
L 

R
IG

H
TS

 R
ES

ER
VE

D
.

MASSACHUSETTS PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR #49211
GERRY L. HOLDRIGHT, PLS DATE

THIS SURVEY HAS BEEN PERFORMED IN THE FIELD UNDER MY
SUPERVISION, AND TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE, BELIEF,
AND INFORMATION, THIS SURVEY HAS BEEN PERFORMED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH CURRENTLY ACCEPTED ACCURACY
STANDARDS.

NOT A VALID ORIGINAL DOCUMENT UNLESS EMBOSSED
WITH RAISED IMPRESSION OR STAMPED WITH A BLUE INK SEAL

REFERENCE #3

30' 15' 30' 60' 120'

30'

C
A S

PL ORTNO
SS CO TAI E

TNIO
NI, C .

508.948.3000   -   508.948.3003 FAX

352 TURNPIKE ROAD
SOUTHBOROUGH, MA 01772

WWW.CPASURVEY.COM

CHALFONT, PA 215-712-9800

WARREN, NJ 908-668-0099

MANHATTAN, NY 646-780-0411

MT LAUREL, NJ 609-857-2099
ALBANY, NY 518-217-5010

HAUPPAUGE, NY 631-580-2645

ROCHESTER, NY 585-250-1764
PHILADELPHIA, PA 800-668-1819

8-08-2023

MATCH LINE TO SHEET 04

M
AT

C
H

 L
IN

E 
TO

 S
H

EE
T 

03

LEVEL RELATIVE TO PROPERTY LINE
OFFSET OF STRUCTURE AT GROUND 

PARKING SPACE COUNT

APPROX. LOC. UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC LINE

WATER VALVE

OVERHEAD WIRES

AREA LIGHT

BOLLARD

SIGN

APPROX. LOC. UNDERGROUND WATER LINE

METAL GUIDE RAIL

APPROX. LOC. UNDERGROUND SANITARY / SEWER LINE

APPROX. LOC. UNDERGROUND DRAINAGE LINE

DEPRESSED CURB

EDGE OF PAVEMENT

UNDER GROUND

10

UNKNOWN VALVE

EDGE OF CONCRETE

CHAIN LINK FENCE

DRAINAGE/STORM MANHOLE

ELECTRIC MANHOLE

SANITARY/SEWER MANHOLE

UNKNOWN MANHOLE

HYDRANT

GAS METER

ELECTRIC METER

EXISTING SPOT ELEVATION

EXISTING TOP OF WALL ELEVATION

EXISTING BOTTOM OF WALL ELEVATION

EXISTING TOP OF CURB ELEVATION

EXISTING CONTOUR

LEGEND

BUILDING 

BUILDING FOOTPRINT AREA 

SOLID WHITE LINE 

STONE BOUND w/DRILL HOLE

ELEVATION 

POLYVINYL CHLORIDE PIPE

INVERT ELEVATION

GRATE ELEVATION

BOTTOM ELEVATION

CORRUGATED PLASTIC PIPE

SUBSURFACE UTILITY QUALITY LEVEL D

PAINTED HANDICAPPED

CATCH BASINS

EXISTING BOTTOM OF CURB ELEVATION

CLEAN OUT

ROOF DRAIN

UNKNOWN TERMINUS

SEE SHEET 1 OF 4 FOR NOTES AND REFERENCES

TREE & TRUNK SIZE

CONIFEROUS TREE & TRUNK SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOW=748.6±TOH=747.1±

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRT=750.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
[20.0']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[65.1']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[0.8']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[12.7']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[0.8']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[100.0']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[0.7']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[12.3']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[0.6']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[59.7']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[0.7']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[9.4']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[0.9']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[0.9']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[839.8']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[39.9']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[10.6']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[0.8']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[99.0']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[1.0']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[327.3']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[0.9']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[24.8']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[88.9']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[0.8']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[12.1']

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 STORY  MASONRY BUILDING BLDG HT='±BFPA=2,67,884± SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH CANOPY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG HT=49.5'±

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOADING DOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG HT=50.6'±

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOADING DOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOADING DOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOADING DOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOC

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIP- RAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF WOODS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF WOODS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF WOODS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF WOODS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF WOODS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF WOODS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF WOODS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF WOODS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF  WOODS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF WOODS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF WOODS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL STEPS W/LANDING & RAILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL STEPS W/LANDING & RAILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL STEPS W/LANDING & RAILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT  PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT  PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT  PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT  PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT  PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MGR

AutoCAD SHX Text
MGR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC WALL W/RAILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC WALL W/RAILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC WALL W/RAILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC WALL  W/RAILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' STOCKED  FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MGR

AutoCAD SHX Text
MGR

AutoCAD SHX Text
MGR

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'CLF

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'CLF

AutoCAD SHX Text
6'CLF

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
"STOP"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"RESERVED PARKING"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"RESERVED PARKING"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"RESERVED PARKING"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"RESERVED PARKING"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"RESERVED PARKING"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"RESERVED PARKING"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"RESERVED PARKING"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"RESERVED PARKING"

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM=754.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM=755.49

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRT=755.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM=757.51

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" CIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEC RISER

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" HDPE INV=747.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM=755.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRT=754.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRT=754.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM=752.47

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM=751.81

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM=752.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM=751.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM=751.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM=751.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM=752.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM=752.51

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM=752.09

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM=751.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
C/O

AutoCAD SHX Text
C/O

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM=751.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRT=750.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" RCP INV=737.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM=751.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRT=750.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM=756.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRT=756.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM=756.94

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM=757.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRT=755.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM=756.87

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM=757.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM=756.61

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRT=755.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" CIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" CIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEC RISER

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" CIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEC RISER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPEN TANKS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER TANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERATOR ON CONC PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEC RISER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEC BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
MC

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM=750.76

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" HDPE INV=743.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" CPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" CPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" CPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NVP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" CPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" CPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOW=746.3±TOH=747.9±

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV(A)=745.4 INV(B)=745.3 INV(C)=745.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOW=746.2±TOH=747.8±

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" CPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV=739.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV(A)=750.9 INV(B)=748.4 INV(C)=748.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOW=751.2±TOH=752.2±

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOW=750.8±TOH=751.8±

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV(A)=750.4 INV(B)=749.5 INV(C)=749.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOW=751.2±TOH=752.3±

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"CPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV(A)=751.0 INV(B)=750.4 INV(C)=750.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV(A)=753.4 INV(B)=745.3 BOT=745.4±TOP=745.3±

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWL (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWL (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP  BAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWL (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE STRIPING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE STRIPING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE STRIPING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE STRIPING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROSS WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWL (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWL (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
YELLOW STRIPING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
YELLOW STRIPING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
YELLOW STRIPING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
YELLOW STRIPING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV(A)=752.5 INV(B)=752.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" CPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" CPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" CPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV(A)=748.9 INV(B)=747.6 INV(C)=747.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV(A)=750.3 INV(B)=747.8 INV(C)=747.2 INV(D)=746.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV=753.1 TOW=752.1±

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV(A)=749.0 INV(B)=748.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
26" CPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" CPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"  CPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV=752.8 TOW=751.8±

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"  PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV=743.2 TOP=751.1±BOT=743.3±

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" CPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV(A)=748.7 INV(B)=745.3 INV(C)=745.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWL (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWL (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
T2

AutoCAD SHX Text
T2

AutoCAD SHX Text
T2

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODED

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODED

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODED

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODED

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODED

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODED

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODED

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODED

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODED

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODED

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODED

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX LOC OF UG ELECTRIC LINE (PER REF #4) (SEE NOTE #3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX LOC OF UG ELECTRIC LINE (PER REF #4) (SEE NOTE #3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX LOC OF UG ELECTRIC LINE (PER REF #4) (SEE NOTE #3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX LOC OF UG ELECTRIC LINE (PER REF #4) (SEE NOTE #3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX LOC OF UG ELECTRIC LINE (PER REF #4) (SEE NOTE #3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX LOC OF UG ELECTRIC LINE (PER REF #4) (SEE NOTE #3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"  CPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX LOC OF UG DRAINAGE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PER REF. #3) (NFV-SEE NOTE 3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRT=751.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX LOC OF UG SUBSURFACE INFILTRATION BASIN STORMTECH

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PER REF. #3) (NFV-SEE NOTE 3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
(INSPECTION PORT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(INSPECTION PORT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(INSPECTION PORT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(INSPECTION PORT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(INSPECTION PORT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(INSPECTION PORT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(INSPECTION PORT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(INSPECTION PORT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(INSPECTION PORT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM=751.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
(INSPECTION PORT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(INSPECTION PORT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX LOC OF UG WATER LINE (PER REF #4) (SEE NOTE #3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX LOC OF UG WATER LINE (PER REF #4) (SEE NOTE #3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX LOC OF UG WATER LINE (PER REF #4) (SEE NOTE #3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX LOC OF UG WATER LINE (PER REF #4) (SEE NOTE #3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX LOC OF UG WATER LINE (PER REF #4) (SEE NOTE #3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX LOC OF UG ELECTRIC LINE (PER REF #4) (SEE NOTE #3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NVP-FWD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV(A)=750.4 INV(B)=748.8 INV(C)=748.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM=756.46

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5" FORCE MAIN LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5" FORCE MAIN LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF WETLAND (PER REF. #3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF WETLAND (PER REF. #3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF WETLAND (PER REF. #3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF WETLAND (PER REF. #3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF WETLAND (PER REF. #3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV(A)=744.7 INV(B)=744.3 INV(C)=744.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F LANDS OF 88 HUNTOON HIGHWAY LEICESTER, MASS. BK. 6902, PG. 254.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F LANDS OF ROBERT SIGEL BK. 54687, PG. 170.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F LANDS OF ROBERT SIGEL BK. 6730, PG. 2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBM-B EL.=756.80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
760.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 754.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 756.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 756.46

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 756.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 756.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 756.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 755.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 756.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 756.69

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 755.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 756.63

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 757.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 757.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 757.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 757.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 757.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 757.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 757.57

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 757.46

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 757.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 757.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 757.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 757.31

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 756.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 755.69

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 756.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 755.89

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 757.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 757.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 751.56

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 754.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 755.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 756.09

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 757.09

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 755.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 755.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 755.61

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 755.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 750.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 750.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 751.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 750.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 750.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 750.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 750.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 750.47

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 750.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 750.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 757.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 756.92

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 755.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 752.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 755.81

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 752.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 755.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 754.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 755.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 751.81

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 752.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 757.31

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 757.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 756.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 757.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 757.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 751.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 756.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 756.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 754.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 756.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 756.63

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 752.09

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 755.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 754.49

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 754.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 752.49

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 756.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 755.78

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 756.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 756.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 755.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 755.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 755.47

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 754.94

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 752.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 753.92

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 754.47

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 755.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 756.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 753.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 757.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 757.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 755.61

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 757.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 752.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 756.92

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 756.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 751.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 755.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
771.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
771.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
763.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
779.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
771.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
775.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
BW 755.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
BW 754.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
BW 753.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
BW 757.76

AutoCAD SHX Text
BW 753.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
BW 753.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
BW 752.94

AutoCAD SHX Text
BW 755.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
BW 753.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
BW 753.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
BW 753.57

AutoCAD SHX Text
BW 754.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
BW 753.94

AutoCAD SHX Text
BW 757.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
BW 753.89

AutoCAD SHX Text
BW 757.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
BW 753.93

AutoCAD SHX Text
755.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
756.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
755.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
756.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
752.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
755.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
752.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
751.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
752.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
756.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
755.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
755.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
755.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
757.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
752.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
752.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
756.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
756.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
755.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
757.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
756.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
753.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
756.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
755.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
753.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
752.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
756.51

AutoCAD SHX Text
756.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
756.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
756.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
756.76

AutoCAD SHX Text
757.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
756.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
756.87

AutoCAD SHX Text
757.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
757.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
757.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
757.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
757.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
757.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
755.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
756.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
756.63

AutoCAD SHX Text
756.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
756.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
755.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
754.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
753.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
751.81

AutoCAD SHX Text
758.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
755.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
756.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
755.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
755.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
755.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
755.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
755.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
755.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
753.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
748.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
748.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
752.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
736.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
736.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
743.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
744.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
746.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
747.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
749.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
751.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
752.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
757.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
755.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
755.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
754.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
754.09

AutoCAD SHX Text
753.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
752.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
751.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
752.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
752.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
752.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
752.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
752.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
752.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
752.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
752.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
752.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
752.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
753.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
753.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
753.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
753.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
743.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
752.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
752.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
753.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
752.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
757.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
757.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
757.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
757.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
757.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
757.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
757.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
757.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
757.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
757.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
757.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
757.53

AutoCAD SHX Text
756.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
751.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
753.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
752.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
756.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
752.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
750.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
757.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
757.31

AutoCAD SHX Text
757.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
757.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
756.69

AutoCAD SHX Text
757.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
752.41

AutoCAD SHX Text
752.54

AutoCAD SHX Text
755.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
756.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
757.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
757.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
751.62

AutoCAD SHX Text
752.87

AutoCAD SHX Text
752.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
752.94

AutoCAD SHX Text
752.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
752.78

AutoCAD SHX Text
753.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
753.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
752.89

AutoCAD SHX Text
753.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
752.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
753.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
753.92

AutoCAD SHX Text
753.89

AutoCAD SHX Text
753.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
753.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
753.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
753.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
753.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
753.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
753.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
753.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
757.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
757.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
756.87

AutoCAD SHX Text
757.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
757.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
757.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
757.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
757.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
757.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
757.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
757.36

AutoCAD SHX Text
757.87

AutoCAD SHX Text
757.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
757.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
757.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
757.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
757.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
757.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
757.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
757.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
757.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
757.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
757.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
756.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
757.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
755.89

AutoCAD SHX Text
751.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
751.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
751.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
751.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
751.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
751.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
751.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
751.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
751.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
752.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
752.93

AutoCAD SHX Text
752.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
752.94

AutoCAD SHX Text
753.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
752.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
752.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
757.94

AutoCAD SHX Text
757.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
751.49

AutoCAD SHX Text
752.18

AutoCAD SHX Text
757.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
757.09

AutoCAD SHX Text
757.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
757.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
757.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
751.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
751.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
751.54

AutoCAD SHX Text
751.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
751.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
751.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
751.63

AutoCAD SHX Text
751.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
751.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
751.63

AutoCAD SHX Text
757.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
758.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
754.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
755.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
755.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
739.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
737.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
739.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
737.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
741.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
737.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
746.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
747.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
746.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
745.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
744.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
745.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
744.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
744.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
742.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
739.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
736.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
735.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
733.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
736.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
735.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
734.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
737.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
737.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
736.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
735.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
737.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
737.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
737.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
739.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
739.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
745.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
745.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
744.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
742.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
742.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
741.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
742.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
743.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
746.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
751.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
755.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
760.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
760.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
737.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
745.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
748.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
760.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
752.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
753.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
750.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
749.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
754.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
752.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
752.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
753.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
753.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
753.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
753.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
753.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
753.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
753.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
753.69

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 756.44

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 756.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 757.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 757.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 756.76

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 756.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 756.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 757.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 756.44

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 757.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 757.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 757.76

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 757.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 757.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 757.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 757.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 757.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 757.76

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 757.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 757.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 757.54

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 757.61

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 757.78

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 757.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 757.78

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 757.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 757.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 757.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 757.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 756.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 756.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 755.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 756.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 756.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 756.68

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 756.39

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 756.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 757.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 757.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 757.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 757.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 758.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 751.87

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 752.49

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 752.76

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 753.44

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 754.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 755.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 756.56

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 757.56

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 757.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 757.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 757.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 757.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 757.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 756.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 756.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 756.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 755.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 752.54

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 752.51

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 752.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 756.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 756.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 756.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 755.56

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 755.76

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 756.39

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 755.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 756.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 755.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 755.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 755.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 755.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 756.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 756.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 756.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 755.44

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 754.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 754.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 754.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 752.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 752.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 753.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 753.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 754.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 754.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 755.54

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 751.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 751.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 751.49

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 751.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 750.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 750.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 751.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 750.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 750.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 751.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 752.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW 753.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW 755.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW 758.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW 753.56

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW 746.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW 746.76

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW 746.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW 758.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW 758.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW 758.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW 758.36

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW 753.69

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 757.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 757.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
UG

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLF

AutoCAD SHX Text
DMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
123.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 123.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
125

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW 123.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
BW 122.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
124

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
EM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG

AutoCAD SHX Text
BFPA

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SBDH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
-Qd

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 123.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
C/O

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
P#

AutoCAD SHX Text
T#



10

15 15

9

15

22

12

15 15

77

S3
1°

04
'0

5"
E

18
5.

00
'

N58°55'55"E310.00'

S3
1°

04
'0

5"
E

15
8.

00
'

S31°01'18"E
112.19'

S3
1°

05
'1

8"
E

25
8.

98
'

MAP 44
LOT A4

MAP 44
LOT A6

MAP 44
LOT A4.1

MAP 44
LOT A5

H
U

N
T

O
O

N
 M

E
M

O
R

IA
L

 H
IG

H
W

A
Y

(A
KA

 R
O

U
TE

 5
6)

(P
U

BL
IC

 - 
12

0'
 W

ID
E 

R
O

W
)

1 inch =        ft.
( IN FEET )

GRAPHIC SCALE
0

DWG. NO.

0, 90 & 92 HUNTOON MEMORIAL DRIVE
ARCO NATIONAL NEW ENGLAND, L.L.C.

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

RECORD SURVEY

24

B.A.V.

R.A.B.

REVIEWED:

FIELD CREW

DRAWN:

J.S.A.

7-27-2023

23-10
FIELD BOOK NO.

FIELD BOOK PG.

FIELD DATE

TOWN/CITY OF TOWN OF LEICESTER, WORCESTER COUNTY
MAP 44, LOTS A4.1, A6 & A5

OF 43G.L.H.
APPROVED:

8-08-2023
DATE

1"=30'
SCALE

03-220300-00
FILE NO.

TH
E 

C
O

PY
IN

G
 O

R
 R

EU
SE

 O
F 

TH
IS

 D
O

C
U

M
EN

T,
 O

R
 P

O
R

TI
O

N
S 

TH
ER

EO
F,

 F
O

R
 O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

O
R

IG
IN

AL
 P

R
O

JE
C

T 
O

R
 

TH
E 

PU
R

PO
SE

 O
R

IG
IN

AL
LY

 IN
TE

N
D

ED
, W

IT
H

O
U

T 
TH

E 
W

R
IT

TE
N

 P
ER

M
IS

SI
O

N
 O

F 
C

O
N

TR
O

L 
PO

IN
T 

AS
SO

C
IA

TE
S,

 IN
C

., 
IS

 P
R

O
H

IB
IT

ED
.

C
O

N
TR

O
L 

PO
IN

T 
AS

SO
C

IA
TE

S,
 IN

C
.- 

AL
L 

R
IG

H
TS

 R
ES

ER
VE

D
.

MASSACHUSETTS PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR #49211
GERRY L. HOLDRIGHT, PLS DATE

THIS SURVEY HAS BEEN PERFORMED IN THE FIELD UNDER MY
SUPERVISION, AND TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE, BELIEF,
AND INFORMATION, THIS SURVEY HAS BEEN PERFORMED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH CURRENTLY ACCEPTED ACCURACY
STANDARDS.

NOT A VALID ORIGINAL DOCUMENT UNLESS EMBOSSED
WITH RAISED IMPRESSION OR STAMPED WITH A BLUE INK SEAL

REFERENCE #3

30' 15' 30' 60' 120'

30'

C
A S

PL ORTNO
SS CO TAI E

TNIO
NI, C .

508.948.3000   -   508.948.3003 FAX

352 TURNPIKE ROAD
SOUTHBOROUGH, MA 01772

WWW.CPASURVEY.COM

CHALFONT, PA 215-712-9800

WARREN, NJ 908-668-0099

MANHATTAN, NY 646-780-0411

MT LAUREL, NJ 609-857-2099
ALBANY, NY 518-217-5010

HAUPPAUGE, NY 631-580-2645

ROCHESTER, NY 585-250-1764
PHILADELPHIA, PA 800-668-1819

8-08-2023

M
AT

C
H

 L
IN

E 
TO

 S
H

EE
T 

02

LEVEL RELATIVE TO PROPERTY LINE
OFFSET OF STRUCTURE AT GROUND 

PARKING SPACE COUNT

APPROX. LOC. UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC LINE

WATER VALVE

OVERHEAD WIRES

AREA LIGHT

BOLLARD

SIGN

APPROX. LOC. UNDERGROUND WATER LINE

METAL GUIDE RAIL

APPROX. LOC. UNDERGROUND SANITARY / SEWER LINE

APPROX. LOC. UNDERGROUND DRAINAGE LINE

DEPRESSED CURB

EDGE OF PAVEMENT

UNDER GROUND

10

UNKNOWN VALVE

EDGE OF CONCRETE

CHAIN LINK FENCE

DRAINAGE/STORM MANHOLE

ELECTRIC MANHOLE

SANITARY/SEWER MANHOLE

UNKNOWN MANHOLE

HYDRANT

GAS METER

ELECTRIC METER

EXISTING SPOT ELEVATION

EXISTING TOP OF WALL ELEVATION

EXISTING BOTTOM OF WALL ELEVATION

EXISTING TOP OF CURB ELEVATION

EXISTING CONTOUR

LEGEND

BUILDING 

BUILDING FOOTPRINT AREA 

SOLID WHITE LINE 

STONE BOUND w/DRILL HOLE

ELEVATION 

POLYVINYL CHLORIDE PIPE

INVERT ELEVATION

GRATE ELEVATION

BOTTOM ELEVATION

CORRUGATED PLASTIC PIPE

SUBSURFACE UTILITY QUALITY LEVEL D

PAINTED HANDICAPPED

CATCH BASINS

EXISTING BOTTOM OF CURB ELEVATION

CLEAN OUT

ROOF DRAIN

UNKNOWN TERMINUS

SEE SHEET 1 OF 4 FOR NOTES AND REFERENCES

TREE & TRUNK SIZE

CONIFEROUS TREE & TRUNK SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
[99.8']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[0.9']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[12.2']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[0.8']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[105.6']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[0.8']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[6.5']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[0.9']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[24.0']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[1.0']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[50.1']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[1.2']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[24.0']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[0.7']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[12.0']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[65.8']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[40.1']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[40.0']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[99.1']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[0.8']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[12.4']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[11.3']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[0.9']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[60.4']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[0.8']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[11.6']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[0.9']

AutoCAD SHX Text
[0.6']

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB  CHANGE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
VGC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB  CHANGE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
VGC

AutoCAD SHX Text
VGC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB  CHANGE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
VGC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB  CHANGE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB  CHANGE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BCC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB  CHANGE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
VGC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOADING DOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH CANOPY

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF 757.94

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG HT=41.4'±

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG HT=45.1'±

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOADING DOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC WALL  W/RAILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC  WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC  WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOC

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF WOODS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF WOODS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF WOODS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF WOODS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF WOODS

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIP- RAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIP- RAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF WOODS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF WOODS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOG

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL STEPS W/LANDING & RAILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
METAL STEPS W/LANDING & RAILING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT  PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT  PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT  PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT  PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MGR

AutoCAD SHX Text
MGR

AutoCAD SHX Text
MGR

AutoCAD SHX Text
MGR

AutoCAD SHX Text
MGR

AutoCAD SHX Text
MGR

AutoCAD SHX Text
MGR

AutoCAD SHX Text
MGR

AutoCAD SHX Text
MGR

AutoCAD SHX Text
"STOP"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"RESERVED PARKING"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"RESERVED PARKING"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"RESERVED PARKING"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"RESERVED PARKING"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"RESERVED PARKING"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"RESERVED PARKING"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"RESERVED PARKING"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"RESERVED PARKING"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"STOP"

AutoCAD SHX Text
"STOP"

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP #35

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRT=750.53

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM=752.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM=753.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRT=753.41

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" HDPE INV=751.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" HDPE INV=752.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM=759.53

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRT=762.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANSFORMER ON CONC PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANSFORMER ON CONC PAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRT=757.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM=779.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM=778.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM=778.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV=767.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV=769.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM=775.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRT=756.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM=757.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEC BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRT=756.92

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM=757.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM=756.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM=756.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRT=756.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRT=756.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM=756.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRT=780.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP #33

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP #33

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEC BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
EM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EM

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" CIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" CIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV=754.0 TOW=755.0±

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" CPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV(A)=759.5 INV(B)=749.2 INV(C)=749.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOH=759.8±

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV(A)=775.7 INV(B)=775.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NVP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" CPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" CPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" CPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV(A)=748.2 INV(B)=748.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV=750.9 TOW=749.8±

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
30" CPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV=747.5 TOH=748.9±

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOW=753.8±TOH=755.1±

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV(A)=752.0 INV(B)=750.2 INV(C)=750.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
15" CPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV(A)=752.2 INV(B)=751.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV=754.7 TOW=753.2±

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOW=752.8±TOH=753.4±

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOW=752.8±TOH=751.9±

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV(A)=751.5 INV(B)=751.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV=749.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV=747.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWL (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE STRIPING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWL (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWL (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWL (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE STRIPING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE STRIPING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWL (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWL (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWL (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWL (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWL (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWL (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
YELLOW STRIPING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
YELLOW STRIPING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWL (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT  PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT  PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE  STRIPING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE STRIPING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE  STRIPING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWL

AutoCAD SHX Text
T2

AutoCAD SHX Text
T4

AutoCAD SHX Text
T2

AutoCAD SHX Text
T2

AutoCAD SHX Text
T2

AutoCAD SHX Text
T2

AutoCAD SHX Text
T2

AutoCAD SHX Text
T2

AutoCAD SHX Text
P6

AutoCAD SHX Text
P6

AutoCAD SHX Text
P6

AutoCAD SHX Text
P6

AutoCAD SHX Text
P6

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODED

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODED

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODED

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODED

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODED

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODED

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODED

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODED

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODED

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODED

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODED

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODED

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODED

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODED

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV(A)=747.4 INV(B)=747.0 INV(C)=746.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF WOODS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF WOODS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF WOODS

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX LOC OF UG ELECTRIC LINE (PER REF #4) (SEE NOTE #3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX LOC OF UG ELECTRIC LINE (PER REF #4) (SEE NOTE #3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX LOC OF UG ELECTRIC LINE (PER REF #4) (SEE NOTE #3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX LOC OF UG ELECTRIC LINE (PER REF #4) (SEE NOTE #3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX LOC OF UG ELECTRIC LINE (PER REF #4) (SEE NOTE #3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX LOC OF UG ELECTRIC LINE (PER REF #4) (SEE NOTE #3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX LOC OF UG DRAINAGE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PER REF. #3) (NFV-SEE NOTE 3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX LOC OF UG WATER LINE (PER REF #4) (SEE NOTE #3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX LOC OF UG WATER LINE (PER REF #4) (SEE NOTE #3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX LOC OF UG WATER LINE (PER REF #4) (SEE NOTE #3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX LOC OF UG WATER LINE (PER REF #4) (SEE NOTE #3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX LOC OF UG WATER LINE (PER REF #4) (SEE NOTE #3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX LOC OF UG WATER LINE (PER REF #4) (SEE NOTE #3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX LOC OF UG WATER LINE (PER REF #4) (SEE NOTE #3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOG

AutoCAD SHX Text
(UTO-SEALED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5" FORCE MAIN LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5" FORCE MAIN LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 STORY  MASONRY BUILDING BLDG HT='±BFPA=2,67,884± SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF WETLAND (PER REF. #3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF WETLAND (PER REF. #3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX LOC OF UG ELECTRIC LINE (PER REF #4) (SEE NOTE #3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F LANDS OF 88 HUNTOON HIGHWAY LEICESTER, MASS. BK. 6902, PG. 254.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F LANDS OF ROBERT SIGEL BK. 54687, PG. 170.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F LANDS OF ROBERT SIGEL BK. 6730, PG. 2.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F LANDS OF JOSEPH D. & THOMAS J.  BERGIN JR. BK. 32387, PG. 96.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SBDH FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON PIN  FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOD ZONE "A"

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX. LOC. OF LIMITS OF ZONE "A" (PER REF. #2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX. LOC. OF LIMITS OF ZONE "A" (PER REF. #2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOD ZONE "A"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOD ZONE  X-UNSHADED

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBM-A EL.=780.26'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWO WAY  TRAFFIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
(ASPHALT ROADWAY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 767.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 764.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 761.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 761.62

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 765.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 759.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 761.56

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 764.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 764.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 763.61

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 764.53

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 764.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 763.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 764.81

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 764.49

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 762.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 761.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 758.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 757.49

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 757.31

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 757.57

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 757.52

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 757.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 757.41

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 756.54

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 756.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 756.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 756.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 756.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 756.81

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 756.52

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 757.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 757.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 757.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 757.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 757.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 757.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 750.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 750.87

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 751.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 750.76

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 779.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 776.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 774.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 763.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 764.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 757.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 753.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 757.69

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 757.89

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 760.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 761.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 776.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 781.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 778.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 777.62

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 759.09

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 761.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 760.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 758.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 774.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 757.36

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 754.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 767.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 774.51

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 758.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 763.78

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 764.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 758.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 757.49

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 757.61

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 757.63

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 757.57

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 759.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 761.92

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 760.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 772.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 762.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 754.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 765.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 778.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 774.52

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 758.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 757.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 757.89

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 759.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 760.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 762.09

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 761.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 760.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 775.78

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 773.93

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 772.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 772.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 773.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 775.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 759.18

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 759.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 761.92

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 753.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 752.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 780.94

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 780.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 770.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 768.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 760.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 757.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 756.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 759.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 760.31

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 768.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 770.61

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 773.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 779.51

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 775.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 770.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 758.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 758.92

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 763.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 764.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 757.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 757.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 757.54

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 757.69

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 757.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 758.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 758.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 760.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 761.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 751.92

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 779.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 766.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 756.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 762.52

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 773.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 758.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 779.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 779.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 778.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 769.93

AutoCAD SHX Text
786.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
795.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
775.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
771.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
772.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
780.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
BW 755.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
BW 753.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
BW 753.53

AutoCAD SHX Text
BW 759.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
BW 757.81

AutoCAD SHX Text
BW 757.78

AutoCAD SHX Text
BW 758.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
BW 758.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
BW 753.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
773.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
776.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
755.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
763.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
758.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
779.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
774.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
752.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
779.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
773.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
776.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
775.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
774.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
754.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
752.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
762.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
760.56

AutoCAD SHX Text
780.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
775.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
756.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
771.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
769.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
769.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
767.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
766.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
767.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
767.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
761.81

AutoCAD SHX Text
765.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
767.52

AutoCAD SHX Text
770.09

AutoCAD SHX Text
775.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
767.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
767.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
771.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
768.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
757.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
757.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
757.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
757.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
757.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
759.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
758.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
761.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
762.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
761.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
757.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
760.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
762.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
762.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
763.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
762.09

AutoCAD SHX Text
763.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
760.46

AutoCAD SHX Text
759.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
760.68

AutoCAD SHX Text
759.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
759.69

AutoCAD SHX Text
757.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
757.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
758.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
758.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
758.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
757.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
757.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
756.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
757.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
756.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
756.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
756.62

AutoCAD SHX Text
756.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
756.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
756.93

AutoCAD SHX Text
756.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
756.76

AutoCAD SHX Text
757.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
757.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
757.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
757.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
757.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
752.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
752.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
752.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
753.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
754.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
758.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
757.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
756.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
753.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
751.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
757.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
756.93

AutoCAD SHX Text
759.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
757.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
759.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
760.63

AutoCAD SHX Text
762.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
765.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
768.41

AutoCAD SHX Text
780.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
775.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
775.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
779.94

AutoCAD SHX Text
757.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
779.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
757.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
757.52

AutoCAD SHX Text
757.39

AutoCAD SHX Text
778.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
776.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
774.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
773.78

AutoCAD SHX Text
759.56

AutoCAD SHX Text
759.49

AutoCAD SHX Text
763.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
764.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
763.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
763.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
758.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
757.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
757.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
757.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
757.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
757.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
757.46

AutoCAD SHX Text
759.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
759.93

AutoCAD SHX Text
760.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
751.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
770.61

AutoCAD SHX Text
759.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
761.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
763.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
757.44

AutoCAD SHX Text
781.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
759.89

AutoCAD SHX Text
763.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
763.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
764.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
764.44

AutoCAD SHX Text
763.52

AutoCAD SHX Text
763.63

AutoCAD SHX Text
757.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
757.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
757.41

AutoCAD SHX Text
757.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
757.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
759.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
757.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
761.53

AutoCAD SHX Text
761.69

AutoCAD SHX Text
750.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
771.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
759.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
758.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
757.53

AutoCAD SHX Text
759.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
757.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
757.69

AutoCAD SHX Text
779.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
780.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
771.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
779.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
779.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
779.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
758.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
760.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
758.44

AutoCAD SHX Text
760.78

AutoCAD SHX Text
753.57

AutoCAD SHX Text
753.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
753.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
753.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
753.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
773.94

AutoCAD SHX Text
777.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
779.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
779.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
753.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
770.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
753.93

AutoCAD SHX Text
753.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
771.61

AutoCAD SHX Text
753.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
753.92

AutoCAD SHX Text
753.92

AutoCAD SHX Text
773.53

AutoCAD SHX Text
774.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
753.94

AutoCAD SHX Text
756.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
756.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
780.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
757.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
757.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
757.87

AutoCAD SHX Text
757.94

AutoCAD SHX Text
757.54

AutoCAD SHX Text
757.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
757.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
757.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
757.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
757.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
757.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
757.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
757.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
757.87

AutoCAD SHX Text
757.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
757.87

AutoCAD SHX Text
751.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
751.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
751.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
753.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
752.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
755.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
757.56

AutoCAD SHX Text
757.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
757.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
757.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
757.92

AutoCAD SHX Text
757.81

AutoCAD SHX Text
757.89

AutoCAD SHX Text
751.57

AutoCAD SHX Text
757.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
757.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
757.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
757.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
751.54

AutoCAD SHX Text
751.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
751.54

AutoCAD SHX Text
751.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
758.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
759.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
777.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
778.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
778.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
777.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
760.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
778.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
769.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
769.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
768.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
768.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
769.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
759.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
758.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
775.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
760.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
761.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
760.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
759.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
762.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
761.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
755.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
752.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
747.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
744.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
744.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
744.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
743.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
742.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
745.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
748.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
749.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
749.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
750.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
751.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
752.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
755.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
758.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
763.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
766.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
769.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
772.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
775.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
777.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
781.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
781.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
778.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
756.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
759.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
759.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
778.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
759.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
780.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
775.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
757.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
759.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
749.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
776.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
759.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
750.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
781.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
780.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
760.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
771.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
769.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
768.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
768.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
769.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
768.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
768.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
753.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
753.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
753.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
753.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 776.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 775.54

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 774.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 774.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 773.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 771.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 768.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 765.39

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 762.39

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 758.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 758.36

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 762.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 765.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 767.57

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 770.46

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 773.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 773.92

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 774.44

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 774.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 775.68

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 775.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 758.56

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 759.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 759.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 759.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 759.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 762.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 764.51

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 764.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 764.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 764.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 764.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 765.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 764.41

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 764.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 765.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 764.63

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 764.51

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 764.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 762.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 761.63

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 759.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 758.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 758.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 757.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 757.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 757.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 758.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 758.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 758.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 758.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 757.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 757.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 757.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 758.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 758.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 758.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 757.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 757.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 758.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 758.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 759.57

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 759.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 759.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 758.31

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 758.41

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 758.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 759.69

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 759.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 759.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 760.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 760.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 761.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 762.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 762.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 762.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 762.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 762.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 762.31

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 762.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 761.06

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 760.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 760.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 757.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 757.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 756.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 756.61

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 756.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 757.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 756.92

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 757.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 757.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 757.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 757.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 757.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 757.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 755.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 754.09

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 753.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 752.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 751.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 751.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 751.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 751.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 781.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 781.52

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 781.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 780.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 779.61

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 777.36

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 774.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 772.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 770.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 768.87

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 767.47

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 764.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 762.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 760.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 758.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 756.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 753.68

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 755.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 757.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 760.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 760.87

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 762.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 765.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 766.36

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 768.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 771.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 774.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 778.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 778.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 778.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 779.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 779.94

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 780.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 757.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW 759.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW 758.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW 759.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW 758.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW 758.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW 759.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW 755.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
778.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
UG

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLF

AutoCAD SHX Text
DMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
123.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 123.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
125

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW 123.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
BW 122.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
124

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
EM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG

AutoCAD SHX Text
BFPA

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SBDH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
-Qd

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 123.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
C/O

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
P#

AutoCAD SHX Text
T#



9

21

14

14

9

MAP 44
LOT A6

1 inch =        ft.
( IN FEET )

GRAPHIC SCALE
0

DWG. NO.

0, 90 & 92 HUNTOON MEMORIAL DRIVE
ARCO NATIONAL NEW ENGLAND, L.L.C.

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

RECORD SURVEY

24

B.A.V.

R.A.B.

REVIEWED:

FIELD CREW

DRAWN:

J.S.A.

7-27-2023

23-10
FIELD BOOK NO.

FIELD BOOK PG.

FIELD DATE

TOWN/CITY OF TOWN OF LEICESTER, WORCESTER COUNTY
MAP 44, LOTS A4.1, A6 & A5

OF 44G.L.H.
APPROVED:

8-08-2023
DATE

1"=30'
SCALE

03-220300-00
FILE NO.

TH
E 

C
O

PY
IN

G
 O

R
 R

EU
SE

 O
F 

TH
IS

 D
O

C
U

M
EN

T,
 O

R
 P

O
R

TI
O

N
S 

TH
ER

EO
F,

 F
O

R
 O

TH
ER

 T
H

AN
 T

H
E 

O
R

IG
IN

AL
 P

R
O

JE
C

T 
O

R
 

TH
E 

PU
R

PO
SE

 O
R

IG
IN

AL
LY

 IN
TE

N
D

ED
, W

IT
H

O
U

T 
TH

E 
W

R
IT

TE
N

 P
ER

M
IS

SI
O

N
 O

F 
C

O
N

TR
O

L 
PO

IN
T 

AS
SO

C
IA

TE
S,

 IN
C

., 
IS

 P
R

O
H

IB
IT

ED
.

C
O

N
TR

O
L 

PO
IN

T 
AS

SO
C

IA
TE

S,
 IN

C
.- 

AL
L 

R
IG

H
TS

 R
ES

ER
VE

D
.

MASSACHUSETTS PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR #49211
GERRY L. HOLDRIGHT, PLS DATE

THIS SURVEY HAS BEEN PERFORMED IN THE FIELD UNDER MY
SUPERVISION, AND TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE, BELIEF,
AND INFORMATION, THIS SURVEY HAS BEEN PERFORMED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH CURRENTLY ACCEPTED ACCURACY
STANDARDS.

NOT A VALID ORIGINAL DOCUMENT UNLESS EMBOSSED
WITH RAISED IMPRESSION OR STAMPED WITH A BLUE INK SEAL

REFERENCE #3

30' 15' 30' 60' 120'

30'

C
A S

PL ORTNO
SS CO TAI E

TNIO
NI, C .

508.948.3000   -   508.948.3003 FAX

352 TURNPIKE ROAD
SOUTHBOROUGH, MA 01772

WWW.CPASURVEY.COM

CHALFONT, PA 215-712-9800

WARREN, NJ 908-668-0099

MANHATTAN, NY 646-780-0411

MT LAUREL, NJ 609-857-2099
ALBANY, NY 518-217-5010

HAUPPAUGE, NY 631-580-2645

ROCHESTER, NY 585-250-1764
PHILADELPHIA, PA 800-668-1819

8-08-2023

MATCH LINE TO SHEET 02

M
AT

C
H

 L
IN

E 
TO

 S
H

EE
T 

02

LEVEL RELATIVE TO PROPERTY LINE
OFFSET OF STRUCTURE AT GROUND 

PARKING SPACE COUNT

APPROX. LOC. UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC LINE

WATER VALVE

OVERHEAD WIRES

AREA LIGHT

BOLLARD

SIGN

APPROX. LOC. UNDERGROUND WATER LINE

METAL GUIDE RAIL

APPROX. LOC. UNDERGROUND SANITARY / SEWER LINE

APPROX. LOC. UNDERGROUND DRAINAGE LINE

DEPRESSED CURB

EDGE OF PAVEMENT

UNDER GROUND

10

UNKNOWN VALVE EDGE OF CONCRETE

CHAIN LINK FENCE

DRAINAGE/STORM MANHOLE

ELECTRIC MANHOLE

SANITARY/SEWER MANHOLE

UNKNOWN MANHOLE

HYDRANT

GAS METER

ELECTRIC METER

EXISTING SPOT ELEVATION

EXISTING TOP OF WALL ELEVATION

EXISTING BOTTOM OF WALL ELEVATION

EXISTING TOP OF CURB ELEVATION

EXISTING CONTOUR

LEGEND

BUILDING 

BUILDING FOOTPRINT AREA 

SOLID WHITE LINE 

STONE BOUND w/DRILL HOLE

ELEVATION 

POLYVINYL CHLORIDE PIPE

INVERT ELEVATION

GRATE ELEVATION

BOTTOM ELEVATION

CORRUGATED PLASTIC PIPE

SUBSURFACE UTILITY QUALITY LEVEL D

PAINTED HANDICAPPED

CATCH BASINS

EXISTING BOTTOM OF CURB ELEVATION

CLEAN OUT

ROOF DRAIN

UNKNOWN TERMINUS

SEE SHEET 1 OF 4 FOR NOTES AND REFERENCES

TREE & TRUNK SIZE

CONIFEROUS TREE & TRUNK SIZE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOW=745.0±TOH=746.0±

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC  WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF WOODS

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIP- RAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIP- RAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIP- RAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL PATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL PATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL PATH

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIP- RAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF WOODS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF WOODS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF WOODS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF WOODS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF WOODS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF WOODS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF WOODS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF WOODS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF WOODS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF WOODS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF WOODS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRASS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT  PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT  PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT  PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DIRT

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP INV=735.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRT=741.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" HDPE (UP1.5)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" PVC (UP3.0)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" PVC (UP3.0)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" PVC (UP0.5)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" PVC (UP0.5)

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" HDPE (UP1.5)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" PVC (UP0.5)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" PVC (UP 3.0)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" PVC (UP 3.0)

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" RCP INV=738.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRT=748.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM=749.89

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM=754.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWL (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWL (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWL (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWL (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWL (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" CPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV(A)=748.7 INV(B)=745.3 INV(C)=745.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" CPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
36" CPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV(A)=744.4 INV(B)=744.3 INV(C)=742.7 INV(D)=742.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOW=744.7±TOH=745.7±

AutoCAD SHX Text
T2

AutoCAD SHX Text
T2

AutoCAD SHX Text
T2

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODED

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODED

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODED

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODED

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODED

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODED

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODED

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODED

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODED

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODED

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODED

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRT=748.81

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX LOC OF UG ELECTRIC LINE (PER REF #4) (SEE NOTE #3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX LOC OF UG ELECTRIC LINE (PER REF #4) (SEE NOTE #3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NVP-FWD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F LANDS OF ROBERT SIGEL BK. 54687, PG. 170.

AutoCAD SHX Text
760.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 757.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 756.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 755.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 754.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 752.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 751.68

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 750.46

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 749.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 748.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 748.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 749.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 750.46

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 751.56

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 752.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 755.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 751.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 754.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 757.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 755.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 749.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 751.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 756.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 750.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 755.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 756.63

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 752.09

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 750.89

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 755.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 754.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 757.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 754.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 749.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 752.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 756.92

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 751.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 755.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
749.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
752.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
754.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
756.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
755.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
754.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
753.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
751.81

AutoCAD SHX Text
750.93

AutoCAD SHX Text
749.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
751.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
752.47

AutoCAD SHX Text
753.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
754.93

AutoCAD SHX Text
755.93

AutoCAD SHX Text
758.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
757.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
755.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
741.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
741.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
741.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
734.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
737.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
737.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
737.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
737.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
737.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
737.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
739.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
735.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
734.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
735.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
734.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
735.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
735.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
736.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
739.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
739.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
744.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
746.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
747.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
750.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
749.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
747.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
745.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
744.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
745.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
757.53

AutoCAD SHX Text
756.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
755.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
754.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
748.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
749.89

AutoCAD SHX Text
751.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
752.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
752.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
751.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
754.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
757.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
753.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
749.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
752.41

AutoCAD SHX Text
751.18

AutoCAD SHX Text
752.54

AutoCAD SHX Text
755.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
756.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
749.62

AutoCAD SHX Text
755.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
751.62

AutoCAD SHX Text
751.53

AutoCAD SHX Text
755.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
736.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
736.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
736.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
736.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
736.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
736.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
736.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
736.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
736.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
736.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
736.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
736.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
736.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
736.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
736.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
736.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
736.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
736.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
736.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
736.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
736.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
736.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
736.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
741.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
741.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
741.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
743.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
743.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
744.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
744.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
749.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
743.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
747.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
748.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
743.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
749.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
746.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
745.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
744.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
749.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
743.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
743.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
749.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
745.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
732.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
742.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
735.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
740.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
740.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
740.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
740.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
739.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
736.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
739.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
740.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
739.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
739.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
740.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
736.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
737.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
739.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
740.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
740.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
740.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
740.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
740.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
733.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
735.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
743.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
736.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
735.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
739.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
739.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
736.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
736.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
758.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
753.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
746.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
741.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
738.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
738.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
745.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
746.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
745.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
740.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
736.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
732.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
731.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
729.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
725.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
723.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
724.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
726.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
726.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
724.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
724.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
725.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
730.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
731.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
732.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
732.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
733.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
736.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
741.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
743.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
744.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
746.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
746.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
746.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
748.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
750.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
755.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
755.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
753.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
752.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
752.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
751.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
747.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
755.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
760.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
760.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
745.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
747.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
746.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
760.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
749.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
751.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
755.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
752.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
751.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
753.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
754.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
742.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
742.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
740.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
740.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
742.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
742.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
742.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
742.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
742.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
742.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
755.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
742.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
743.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
754.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
743.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
742.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
742.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
742.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
742.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
742.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
742.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
754.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
742.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
742.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
742.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
742.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
742.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
742.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
741.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
741.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
742.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
742.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
743.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
742.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
742.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
742.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
742.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
742.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
742.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
742.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
742.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
742.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
742.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
742.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
743.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
742.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
742.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
742.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
742.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
742.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
742.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
742.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
742.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 757.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 757.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 758.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 757.18

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 755.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 755.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 755.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 754.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 753.44

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 752.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 750.92

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 749.59

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 749.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 749.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 749.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 749.36

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 749.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 750.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 751.87

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 752.49

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 752.76

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 757.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 757.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 757.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 752.54

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 752.51

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 752.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 751.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 751.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 751.56

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 756.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 756.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 756.29

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 755.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 755.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 755.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW 742.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW 742.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
DC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
UG

AutoCAD SHX Text
VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EOC

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLF

AutoCAD SHX Text
DMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
123.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC 123.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
125

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW 123.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
BW 122.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
124

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
EM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GM

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLDG

AutoCAD SHX Text
BFPA

AutoCAD SHX Text
SWL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SBDH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVC

AutoCAD SHX Text
INV

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CPP

AutoCAD SHX Text
-Qd

AutoCAD SHX Text
BC 123.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
C/O

AutoCAD SHX Text
RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
P#

AutoCAD SHX Text
T#



 

 

November 17, 2023 

 

Leicester Planning Board 

Town of Leicester 

3 Washburn Square 

Leicester, Massachusetts 01524 

 

Re: 0, 90 & 92 Huntoon Memorial Highway, Leicester Central 

 Construction Compliance 

  

To the Board: 

 

On November 7 and November 17, 2023, I walked the site at Leicester Central, located at 

0, 90 & 92 Huntoon Memorial Highway, to observe the status of the site as to 

construction completion and suitability. 

 

I am in receipt of plans entitled “Record Survey, ARCO National New England, LLC, 0, 

90 & 92 Huntoon Memorial Highway”, prepared by Control Point Associates, Inc of 

Southborough, Massachusetts, and dated 8-08-2023. 

 

Based on visual inspection and review of the Record Plan of the site, it is my opinion that 

the site development work was constructed in substantial compliance with the approved 

site plan, with the following exception, believed to be minor: 

 

 An exterior buffer strip around the south and east sides of the building was 

constructed of graded crushed stone in lieu of loam and seed.  This finish is 

considered durable and low maintenance.  I have no objection to it. 

 

This review and inspection were conducted in relation to site development work only, 

and does not include the building or underground utilities (including sewer, water or gas 

mains). 

 

 

P.O. Box 107 

Paxton, Massachusetts 01612 

Phone: (508) 753-7999 

Fax: (508) 795-0939 

QUINN 

ENGINEERING, INC. 

75



Leicester Planning Board 

0, 90 & 92 Huntoon Memorial Highway 

November 17, 2023 

Page 2 of 2 

 

Please contact this office should you have questions. 

 

Sincerely, 

QUINN ENGINEERING, INC. 

 
Kevin J Quinn, P.E. 

President 

 
 

 

76



2024 Meeting Dates



 
 
 
 
 
 

 
PLANNING BOARD  
2024 Meeting Dates 

 
 

January 2, 2024 July 2, 2024 
January 16, 2024 July 16, 2024 
February 6, 2024 August 6, 2024 
February 20, 2024 August 20, 2024 

March 5, 2024 September 3, 2024 
March 19, 2024 September 17, 2024 

April 2, 2024 October 1, 2024 
April 16, 2024 October 15, 2024 
May 7, 2024 November 5, 2024 
May 21, 2024 November 19, 2024 
June 4, 2024 December 3, 2024 
June 18, 2024 December 17, 2024 

 
 

Notes: January 2, 2024- Day after New Years Day 
July 2, 2024- Week of July 4th 

September 3, 2024 – Day after Labor Day 

Town of Leicester 
PLANNING BOARD 

3 Washburn Square 
Leicester, Massachusetts, 01524-1333 

Phone:  508-892-7007 Fax:  508-892-7070 
www.leicesterma.org 


	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	3 Blueberry Ln_SitePlan11-1-23.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	SitePlan


	Blank Page
	SBUX_Leicester_MA_Site Plans_10-16-23_reduced.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	LEICESTER SITE PLAN-1 COVER
	LEICESTER SITE PLAN-3 DEMO
	LEICESTER SITE PLAN-4 SITE
	LEICESTER SITE PLAN-5 GRADING
	LEICESTER SITE PLAN-6 UTILITY
	LEICESTER SITE PLAN-7 LANDSCAPE
	LEICESTER SITE PLAN-FIRE

	LEICESTER DETAILS.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	LEICESTER DETAILS-9
	LEICESTER DETAILS-10
	LEICESTER DETAILS-11
	LEICESTER DETAILS-12
	LEICESTER DETAILS-13



	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Leicester Central As-built Survey.pdf
	03-220300-00 - RECORD-RECORD SH (1)
	Sheets and Views
	RECORD SH (1)


	03-220300-00 - RECORD-RECORD SH (2)
	Sheets and Views
	RECORD SH (2)


	03-220300-00 - RECORD-RECORD SH (3)
	Sheets and Views
	RECORD SH (3)


	03-220300-00 - RECORD-RECORD SH (4)
	Sheets and Views
	RECORD SH (4)






